
INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 
VIRTUAL 

August 25, 2020 at 1:00pm MT 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
Steve Neel, Chair 
Dan Mayfield, Vice-Chair 
John Melia 
Shirley Ragin 
Paula Fisher  

AGENDA 

1. Roll Call
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Approval of Consent Agenda
4. Current Business

ITEM    PRESENTER 

A Information Item: Market & Portfolio Update 

1. Performance Review (Q2 2020)
2. Market Review
3. Portable Alpha Update

Dominic Garcia 
Chief Investment Officer 

Thomas Toth 
Wilshire 

B Information Item: Quarterly Staff Consultant Report: 

1. Global Equity Asset Class Review
2. Private Equity Primer

LeAnne Larranaga Ruffy 
Co-Head Alpha 

Thomas Toth 
Wilshire 

Mike Krems 
Jeffrey Goldberger 
Aksia-Torrey Cove 

C Information Item: Private Asset Education 

1. Intro: The Role of Private Investments
2. Process Enhancement: Method to Evaluate Value Add

Dominic Garcia 
Chief Investment Officer 

Thomas Toth 
Wilshire 

Joaquin Lujan 
Co-Head Alpha 

Avi Turetsky 
Barry Griffiths 

Landmark Partners 

LeAnne Larranaga-Ruffy 
Co-Head of Alpha 



Isaac Beckel 
Investment Associate 

 
D
  

Information Item: Investment Division Updates 
 

1. CIO Update  
2. Manager Selection Activity Report  
3. Cash Activity & Rebalance Update (Q2 2020)    
4. Securities Lending Update (Q2 2020)  

Dominic Garcia 
Chief Investment Officer 

 
LeAnne Larranaga-Ruffy  

Joaquin Lujan 
Co-Heads of Alpha 

 
Kristin Varela 

Deputy Chief Investment Officer 
 

 

5. Adjournment 
Consent Agenda 

 
Approval of minutes of May 12, 2020 Investments Committee meeting. 

 
Any person with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language 
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact Trish Winter at (505) 476-9305 at least one week prior to the meeting, or as 
soon as possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various 
accessible formats.  Please contact Trish Winter if a summary or other type of accessible format is 
needed.    



 

                                  
                                        

                                          

              
     33 Plaza La Prensa, Santa Fe, NM 87507 

John Melia 
Chair, Municipal Member 

 
Wayne Propst 

Executive Director 

P: (505) 476-9300 
F: (505) 476-9401 
Toll Free:  
1(800) 342-3422 
 

 

 
 

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING  
August 25, 2020 at 1:00om MT  

 
 

Please join the PERA August Investment Committee Zoom webinar.  
When: Aug 25, 2020 01:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada) 

Topic: August 25, 2020 Investment Committee Meeting 
 
 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89031662429 

 
 

Or iPhone one-tap :  
    US: +16699006833,,89031662429#  or +12532158782,,89031662429#  

 
 

Or Telephone: 
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 

        US: +1 669 900 6833  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 408 638 0968  or +1 312 
626 6799  or +1 646 876 9923  or +1 301 715 8592  

 
 

Webinar ID: 890 3166 2429 
    International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/k53yXVz93  

 
 

Please sign in 10 minutes before the meeting begins. 
 
 

For assistance with your webinar attendance, please reference the following Zoom article: 
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/115004954946-Joining-and-participating-in-a-webinar-

attendee  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89031662429
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/k53yXVz93
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/115004954946-Joining-and-participating-in-a-webinar-attendee
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/115004954946-Joining-and-participating-in-a-webinar-attendee


4Q Fiscal Year 2020 Performance Update

August 25, 2020

Dominic Garcia, 
Chief Investment Officer 



Slide 2

PERA Investment Goals Scorecard 

PERA Investment Goals Actual Results

Set Strategic Asset Allocation (Policy Portfolio) to 
meet the assumed return (7.25% currently and 
7.7% ave. since inception) and funding goals over 
the long-term (10 years and longer).

 Exceeded actuarial hurdle rates for 10 years, 30 
years, and since data inception (1985)

Produce returns to meet or exceed benchmarks
Meet or exceed the Policy Portfolio over the 
long-term (10 years and longer)

Meet or exceed the Reference Passive 
Portfolio over the long-term

 Met or Exceeded Policy Portfolio Benchmark over 
CYTD, 1 Year, 3 Year, 10 Year, 20 Year, 30 Year and 
Since Inception

 Exceeded Reference Passive Portfolio over long 
term

Achieve a total investment cost at or below a 
benchmark cost relative to peers adjusted for fund 
size and asset mix.

 Compared to 334 Global funds in a custom 
benchmark cost, PERA is low cost and saves 
approximately $27m in fees and costs.

As of 6/30/2020



Slide 3

PERA Investment Strategy: Lower Risk & Diversified
Market Return
(Blue) Compound & produce better 

terminal wealth over time

Keep-up, 
but lag in boom 
times

Minimize Market 
Drawdowns

PERA Policy Portfolio
(Green)



Slide 4

Tale of Two Investment Quarters
• PERA has a lower risk/conservative investment strategy that relies on diversification
• This strategy will perform better than the market in downturns and will lag in market booms
• During the onset of COVID, we experienced an entire market cycle in a short period of time
• Over almost all-time horizons, the Fund met or exceeded its Board adopted Policy Benchmark 



Slide 5

Scorecard: Long Term Actuarial Hurdles

7.5%
7.9%

8.6%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

7.0%

8.0%

9.0%

10.0%

10-Years 30 years Since Inception (1985)

Net of Fees Performance

Current: 7.25% Long-term avg: 7.71%



Slide 6

Scorecard: PERA vs. Reference Portfolio
• For the past 30 years, PERA has generated nearly 1% per annum over a passive portfolio at equivalent risk.

• The Passive Portfolio for the past 10 years is a 58% global stock/42% bond portfolio. Since Inception, the 
Passive Portfolio is roughly 62% stock/38% bond portfolio. 



Slide 7

Scorecard: Cost Effective

*CEM Total 
Investment 
Cost 
Benchmark 
(2018)

*PERA 
Cost 
(Calendar 
Year 2018)

PERA Cost
FY 2019

85.5 bps 67.6 bps 47 bps
Lower cost implementation 
savings ($)

N/A $18 million N/A

Paying less than peers for 
external services ($)

N/A $9 million N/A

Total Cost Savings ($) N/A $27 million N/A

• In a global database of 334 global funds, PERA produced $27 
million in savings vs. custom benchmark cost

*Source: CEM Benchmarking



Slide 8

NAV & Benefit Payments
Sept. 2017 – June 30, 2020 

Net Value Add from Investment Activities  =  $1,487,912,367 



Slide 9

Big Picture Going Forward

• Potential Economic Regimes can vary widely with equal probability
• Good Times: High Growth, Low Inflation
• So, So Times: Low Growth, Low Inflation
• Inflationary: High Growth, High Inflation
• Stagnation: Low Growth, High Inflation
• Depression: No Growth or Negative Growth, deflation

• Low Return Environment Persists
• Past 30 years Pre-COVID (as of Dec. 2019):

• Cash Return = ~3% returns
• 60/40 portfolio (over cash)= ~5.6%
• Total Return= ~8.6%

• Cash is now ZERO, and will be Lower for Longer; Need to make up 2%-3%.



Simple Frontier Diversified Frontier

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

R
et

ur
n

2.00 4.00 6.00 8.00 10.00 12.00 14.00 16.00 18.00

Risk

Value of Diversification

* Compound Annual Return

10-Year Forward Expected Returns

58% Stock
42% Bond
Low Risk

70% Stock
30% Bond
Moderate
Risk

85%% Stock
15% Bond
Higher Risk

100%% Stock
0% Bond
Aggressive

Current PERA 
Target Allocation 
plus active return

Use of diversifying strategies, private assets, active mgmt. and innovative 
portfolio construction techniques improves the risk-adjusted return
profile of the portfolio



Performance and Risk Update: Q4 FY20

August 2020

Thomas Toth, Managing Director – Wilshire Associates



Slide 2

Total Fund versus Reference Portfolio – 10 Years

Expectations based on PERA target 
asset allocation and Wilshire asset class 
assumptions as of 2009

-50.00%

0.00%

50.00%

100.00%

150.00%

200.00%

A
pr

-0
9

O
ct

-0
9

A
pr

-1
0

O
ct

-1
0

A
pr

-1
1

O
ct

-1
1

A
pr

-1
2

O
ct

-1
2

A
pr

-1
3

O
ct

-1
3

A
pr

-1
4

O
ct

-1
4

A
pr

-1
5

O
ct

-1
5

A
pr

-1
6

O
ct

-1
6

A
pr

-1
7

O
ct

-1
7

A
pr

-1
8

O
ct

-1
8

A
pr

-1
9

O
ct

-1
9

A
pr

-2
0

Total Fund v. Reference Portfolio
Cumulative Distribution, 95% confidence interval

7.76% return and 11.24% risk expectation

Cumulative Reference Portfolio Return

Cumulative NOF Total Fund Return

Lower Band

Target

Upper Band



Slide 3

Total Fund versus Policy Index – 10 Years

-50.00%

0.00%

50.00%

100.00%

150.00%

200.00%

A
pr

-0
9

O
ct

-0
9

A
pr

-1
0

O
ct

-1
0

A
pr

-1
1

O
ct

-1
1

A
pr

-1
2

O
ct

-1
2

A
pr

-1
3

O
ct

-1
3

A
pr

-1
4

O
ct

-1
4

A
pr

-1
5

O
ct

-1
5

A
pr

-1
6

O
ct

-1
6

A
pr

-1
7

O
ct

-1
7

A
pr

-1
8

O
ct

-1
8

A
pr

-1
9

O
ct

-1
9

A
pr

-2
0

Total Fund v. Policy Portfolio
Cumulative Distribution, 95% confidence interval

7.76% return and 11.24% risk expectation

Cumulative Policy Index Return

Cumulative NOF Total Fund Return

Lower Band

Target

Upper Band



Slide 4

Total Fund Active versus Policy Index – 10 Years

-5.00%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

A
pr

-0
9

O
ct

-0
9

A
pr

-1
0

O
ct

-1
0

A
pr

-1
1

O
ct

-1
1

A
pr

-1
2

O
ct

-1
2

A
pr

-1
3

O
ct

-1
3

A
pr

-1
4

O
ct

-1
4

A
pr

-1
5

O
ct

-1
5

A
pr

-1
6

O
ct

-1
6

A
pr

-1
7

O
ct

-1
7

A
pr

-1
8

O
ct

-1
8

A
pr

-1
9

O
ct

-1
9

A
pr

-2
0

Total Fund v. Policy Index
Cumulative Distribution, 95% confidence interval

1.0% active return and 1.5% active risk expectation

Cumulative Excess NOF Total Fund Return

Lower Band

Target

Upper Band



Slide 5

Selection

Allocation

Market Beta Risk

(Passive)
Expected Risk of 9.90% 
(Expected Return of 6.35%)

Expected Active Risk of 1.4% 
(Expected Return of 0.6%)

Expected Active Risk of 0.6% 
(Expected Active Return of 0.4%)

2019 Total Fund Risk Budget
Target Return= 7.35%
Target Risk = 10.2%



Slide 6

Total Fund versus Reference Portfolio
FYTD value add = -6.44%

PERA Fund volatility (FYTD) = 9.44%

Reference Portfolio volatility (FYTD) = 13.25%

Cumulative Reference 
Portfolio Return, 10.77%

Cumulative NOF Total Fund 
Return, 5.40%

-20.00%

-10.00%

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

Total Fund v. Reference Portfolio
Cumulative Distribution, 95% confidence interval

6.75% return and 10.50% risk expectation

Cumulative Reference Portfolio Return

Cumulative NOF Total Fund Return

Lower Band

Target

Upper Band



Slide 7

Total Fund versus Policy Portfolio
FYTD value add = -0.02%

PERA Fund volatility (FYTD) = 9.44%

PERA Policy volatility (FYTD) = 16.21%

Cumulative Policy Index 
Return, 4.96%

Cumulative NOF Total Fund 
Return, 5.40%

-20.00%

-10.00%

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

Total Fund v. Policy Portfolio
Cumulative Distribution, 95% confidence interval

6.75% return and 10.50% risk expectation

Cumulative Policy Index Return

Cumulative NOF Total Fund Return

Lower Band

Target

Upper Band



Slide 8

Cumulative Excess NOF Total 
Fund Return, 0.45%

-4.00%

-2.00%

0.00%

2.00%

4.00%

6.00%

8.00%

10.00%

Total Fund v. Policy Index
Cumulative Distribution, 95% confidence interval

1.0% active return and 1.5% active risk expectation

Cumulative Excess NOF Total Fund Return

Lower Band

Target

Upper Band

Active Risk versus Expectations – Cumulative Months

Total Fund One-Year Tracking Error as of 
June 30, 2020 = 7.56%



Slide 9

As of 6/30/20 Market
Value

% 
Market
Value % Target 

Total Fund 
Performance 

Q4
FY20

FYTD 1-yr 3-yr 5-yr 10-yr

TOTAL FUND $14.8b 100.0%
NOF Return 4.74% -1.52% -1.52% 3.85 4.57% 7.49%

Value Add v. Policy -7.24% -0.02% -0.02% 0.33% -0.20% 0.17%

Global Equity $5.5b 35.8% 35.5%
NOF Return 11.49% 0.71% 0.71% 6.13% 6.82%

Value Add v. Policy -6.67% 0.09% 0.09% 0.35% 0.11%

Risk Reduction $2.9b 19.4% 19.5%
NOF Return 2.00% 6.32% 6.32% 4.66% 4.13%

Value Add v. Policy -0.84% -2.11% -2.11% -0.65% -0.17%

Credit $2.1b 14.2% 15.0%
NOF Return -3.60% -4.73% -4.73% 1.45% 2.78%

Value Add v. Policy -15.28% -3.43% -3.43% -1.31% -1.68%

Real Assets $3.0b 20.0% 20.0%
NOF Return 0.32% -7.58% -7.58% 0.74% 1.55%

Value Add v. Policy -12.08% 4.74% 4.74% 2.75% 0.96%

Risk Parity $1.4b 9.2% 10.0%
NOF Return 8.08% -8.95% -8.95%

Value Add v. Policy 0.08% -0.73% -0.73%

Performance Detail – Asset Class



Slide 10

FYTD Performance Attribution:
Active Risk Budget Framework

-0.05%

-1.00%

0.17%

-2.86%

4.10%

0.03%

1.08%

-2.28%

-0.56%

0.63%

-4.00%

-3.00%

-2.00%

-1.00%

0.00%

1.00%

2.00%

3.00%

4.00%

5.00%

Total Fund Global Equity Risk Reduction &
Mitigation

Credit Oriented Fixed
Income

Real Assets

Allocation Return Selection Return
Returns are net of fees



Slide 11

1-year Performance Attribution:
Active Risk Budget Framework

-0.05%

-1.00%

0.17%

-2.86%

4.10%

0.03%

1.08%

-2.28%

-0.56%

0.63%

-4.00%

-3.00%

-2.00%

-1.00%

0.00%

1.00%

2.00%

3.00%

4.00%

5.00%

Total Fund Global Equity Risk Reduction &
Mitigation

Credit Oriented Fixed
Income

Real Assets

Allocation Return Selection Return
Returns are net of fees



Slide 12

3-year Performance Attribution:
Active Risk Budget Framework

0.27%
0.03% 0.09%

-1.18%

2.10%

0.06%
0.32%

-0.74%

-0.13%

0.65%

-1.50%

-1.00%

-0.50%

0.00%

0.50%

1.00%

1.50%

2.00%

2.50%

Total Fund Global Equity Risk Reduction &
Mitigation

Credit Oriented Fixed
Income

Real Assets

Allocation Return Selection Return
Returns are net of fees



Slide 13

5-year Performance Attribution:
Active Risk Budget Framework

-0.31% -0.37%

0.07%

-1.26%

1.29%

0.11%

0.49%

-0.25%
-0.42%

-0.33%

-1.50%

-1.00%

-0.50%

0.00%

0.50%

1.00%

1.50%

Total Fund Global Equity Risk Reduction &
Mitigation

Credit Oriented Fixed
Income

Real Assets

Allocation Return Selection Return
Returns are net of fees



Slide 14

Historical Risk Measurements (1-Year)
As of June 2020 Capital 

Allocation
Volatility (𝝈𝝈) Sharpe Ratio Tracking Error Beta 

Total Fund 100% 9.44% -0.33 7.56% 0.57

Policy Benchmark 16.21% -0.19

Global Equity 37.3% 15.30% -0.06 6.45% 0.72

Risk Reduction 19.4% 4.17% 1.11 2.11% 0.99

Credit 14.2% 7.62% -0.82 15.99% 0.16

Real Assets 20.0% 8.79% -1.03 16.29% 0.36

Risk Parity 9.2% 22.30% -0.47 0.60% 1.00



Slide 15

Summary 

• Long term 10-year performance on both an absolute and relative basis remains strong

for the PERA Total Fund

• The PERA fund underperformed the policy benchmark by 724 bps for Q4 FY20, and

slightly trailed the policy benchmark by 2 bps for the 1-year period, net of fees

• The PERA fund underperformed the passive reference portfolio by 780 bps for Q4 FY20,

and lagged by 644 bps for the 1-year period, net of fees

• As of June 30th, the fund is within an acceptable range of the target weights for all asset

classes



Slide 16

Appendix (Formulas)

• Selection return = (portfolio return – dynamically weighted selection benchmark return)

• Allocation return= (dynamically weighted selection benchmark return – policy benchmark 
return)

• Historical Alpha = (R– Beta*P) *√12
Where:
Beta is portfolio beta;
R - mean of the portfolio real returns (portfolio return- 91 day Tbill return) ;
P - mean of the policy real returns (policy return – 91 day Tbill return)



W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

WILSHIRE ASSOCIATES

August 2020

Thomas Toth, CFA
Managing Director

Q u a r t e r l y  M a r k e t  R e v i e w



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
2

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

CORONAVIRUS TIMELINE

AS OF AUGUST 14 https://wilshire.com/covid19-timeline

The U.S. 
added almost 
1.8 million 
jobs in July, 
bringing the 
unemployme
nt rate to 
10.2%

•Consumer 
spending in the 
U.S. increased 
5.6% in June, the 
second 
consecutive 
month for an 
increase.
•U.S. consumer 
sentiment falls to 
72.5 towards the 
end of July



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
3

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

ECONOMIC GROWTH

Data source:  Bloomberg

-10.0%

-8.0%

-6.0%

-4.0%

-2.0%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%
REAL GDP GROWTH

Quarterly Rolling 1-Year

Q2 2020
Qtrly = -32.9%
1-Yr = -9.5%

-4.50

-4.00

-3.50

-3.00

-2.50

-2.00

-1.50

-1.00

-0.50

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50
CHICAGO FED NATIONAL ACTIVITY INDEX (3M MA)

Increasing likelihood that a recession has begun

Significant likelihood that a recession has ended



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
4

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

CONSUMER ACTIVITY

Data source:  Bloomberg

10-Yr High

10-Yr Low

10-Yr Avg

0

20

40

60

80

100

120
UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN: CONSUMER SENTIMENT

-25.0%

-20.0%

-15.0%

-10.0%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%
REAL PERSONAL CONSUMPTION EXPENDITURES

Real PCE (6-mo annualized)

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

7.0%
AVERAGE HOURLY EARNINGS

Wage Growth (6-mo annualized)



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
5

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

BUSINESS ACTIVITY

Data source:  Bloomberg

35

50

65
ISM REPORT ON BUSINESS

Purchasing Managers' Index Non-Manufacturing Index

Indicates expansion of manufacturing

Indicates contraction of manufacturing

-35.0%

-30.0%

-25.0%

-20.0%

-15.0%

-10.0%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%
INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTION INDEX

Index Change (6-mo annualized)

-30.0%

-20.0%

-10.0%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%
DURABLE GOODS NEW ORDERS

Durable Goods (6-mo annualized)



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
6

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

INFLATION AND EMPLOYMENT

Data source:  Bloomberg

-4.0%

-2.0%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%
INFLATION: ACTUAL & EXPECTED

Headline CPI (6-mo annualized) Core CPI (6-mo annualized)
10-year Breakeven

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

-1000

-800

-600

-400

-200

0

200

400

600

800

1000

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

Ra
te

Jo
b 

G
ro

w
th

 /
 L

os
s 

(t
ho

u)

EMPLOYMENT GAINS / LOSSES

Job Growth (Loss) Unemployment Rate 6M MA

Mar -1.4m
Apr  -20.8m
May  +2.7m
June +4.8m



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
7

• Employment conditions have been volatile 
this year with massive gains and losses, as 
seen on the previous page

• Unemployment claims have been declining 
with continued claims currently at 17 million

• Employment as a percent of the civilian, 
non-institutional population dropped to 
nearly 50%

• The ratio has never been that low in the 
post-WWII history

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

U.S.  EMPLOYMENT

Data sources:  Federal Reserve, Bloomberg

50%

55%

60%

65%

70%

EMPLOYED PERSONS / CIVILIAN POPULATION

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS (000)

Initial (R) Continuing (L)



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
8

Text

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

RISK MONITOR

Data sources:  Bloomberg

Text

Text Text

-4.00

-3.00

-2.00

-1.00

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

10
-Y

ea
r 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 -
3-

M
on

th
 T

B
ill

 (
%

)

YIELD CURVE SLOPE VS RECESSIONS (IN GRAY)

0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

O
pt

io
n 

A
dj

us
te

d 
S
pr

ea
d 

(%
)

BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS CREDIT INDEXES

Investment Grade High Yield

< - Investment Grade High Yield - >

-2.00

-1.00

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

M
ar

ke
t 

S
tr

es
s 

Re
la

tiv
e 

to
 A

ve
ra

ge
 (

Ze
ro

)

ST. LOUIS FED FINANCIAL STRESS INDEX

0.00

10.00

20.00

30.00

40.00

50.00

60.00

70.00

30
-D

ay
 E

xp
ec

te
d 

Vo
la

til
ity

 (
%

)

CBOE VOLATILITY INDEX



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
9

• Coronavirus sell-off began in late February and reached -35% in late March, 
which was the fastest bear market decline in history

• Q2 return of 21.9% was the strongest quarterly return in 21 years, and the 
fastest bull market resumption in history

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

ANNUAL RETURNS

Data sources:  Wilshire Associates

-11 -11

-21

32

13
6

16

6

-37

28

17

1

16

33

13

1

13

21

-5

31

-3

-21

-29
-32

-13
-8 -7 -8 -10

-49

-27

-16
-20

-10
-6 -7

-12 -11

-3

-20

-7

-35

-60

-50

-40

-30

-20

-10

0

10

20

30

40

WILSHIRE 5000 INDEX
WORST INTRA-PERIOD SELLOFF VS ANNUAL RETURN (%)

Annual Return Largest Selloff



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
10

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

FEDERAL RESERVE

Data Source:  Bloomberg, JP Morgan

• Current expectation for the Fed-funds 
rate is to remain near zero through 
2022

• Federal Reserve has added nearly    
$3 trillion in assets to their balance 
sheet just this year

• Unlike after the GFC, the Fed is also 
buying corporate and municipal bonds 
in addition to Treasuries and MBS 0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00
FEDERAL FUNDS RATE (%)

 $-

 $1.0

 $2.0

 $3.0

 $4.0

 $5.0

 $6.0

 $7.0

 $8.0
FEDERAL RESERVE BALANCE SHEET ($T)

U.S. Treasuries Mortgage-backed Securities Loans Other

Announced Closed Amount (bil)
QE1 11/25/2008 3/31/2010 $1,403
QE2 11/3/2010 6/29/2012 $568
QE3 9/13/2012 10/29/2014 $1,674
QE4 3/23/2020 $2,924



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
11

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

JUNE 2020 ASSET CLASS 
ASSUMPTIONS

Dev Global LT Dev ex-
US ex-US Emg ex-US Global Private Core Core High US Bond US Global Private Real US

Stock Stock Stock Stock Stock Equity Cash Bond Bond TIPS Yield (Hdg) RES RES RE Cmdty Assets CPI
COMPOUND RETURN (%) 6.00 6.50 6.50 6.75 6.45 8.15 0.75 1.25 2.10 0.30 4.00 0.40 5.10 5.30 6.80 2.25 5.45 1.50
ARITHMETIC RETURN (%) 7.30 7.95 9.45 8.35 7.80 11.50 0.75 1.40 2.55 0.50 4.50 0.45 6.45 6.45 7.70 3.30 5.80 1.50
EXPECTED RISK (%) 17.00 18.00 26.00 18.95 17.10 28.00 1.25 5.15 9.85 6.00 10.00 3.50 17.00 15.80 14.00 15.00 8.75 1.75
CASH YIELD (%) 2.00 3.00 2.50 2.85 2.40 0.00 0.75 1.85 2.65 1.15 7.00 1.10 4.00 4.00 2.60 0.75 2.25 0.00

GROWTH EXPOSURE 8.00 9.00 7.50 8.60 8.25 14.00 0.00 -0.90 -2.30 -3.00 4.00 -1.00 8.00 8.00 5.50 0.00 1.90 0.00
INFLATION EXPOSURE 0.00 3.00 12.00 5.45 2.40 1.00 0.00 -2.50 -6.70 2.50 1.00 -3.00 0.00 1.35 0.00 12.00 4.40 1.00

CORRELATIONS
US Stock 1.00
Dev ex-US Stock (USD) 0.81 1.00
Emerging Mkt Stock 0.74 0.74 1.00
Global ex-US Stock 0.83 0.96 0.87 1.00
Global Stock 0.95 0.92 0.83 0.94 1.00
Private Equity 0.74 0.64 0.62 0.67 0.74 1.00
Cash Equivalents -0.05 -0.09 -0.05 -0.08 -0.07 0.00 1.00
Core Bond 0.28 0.13 0.00 0.09 0.20 0.31 0.19 1.00
LT Core Bond 0.31 0.16 0.01 0.12 0.23 0.32 0.11 0.93 1.00
TIPS -0.05 0.00 0.15 0.05 0.00 -0.03 0.20 0.60 0.47 1.00
High Yield Bond 0.54 0.39 0.49 0.45 0.51 0.34 -0.10 0.25 0.32 0.05 1.00
Dev ex-US Bond (Hdg) 0.16 0.25 -0.01 0.18 0.18 0.26 0.10 0.67 0.66 0.39 0.26 1.00
US RE Securities 0.59 0.47 0.44 0.49 0.56 0.50 -0.05 0.17 0.23 0.10 0.56 0.05 1.00
Global RE Securities 0.65 0.59 0.56 0.62 0.66 0.58 -0.05 0.17 0.22 0.11 0.62 0.03 0.94 1.00
Private Real Estate 0.54 0.44 0.44 0.47 0.52 0.51 -0.05 0.19 0.25 0.09 0.57 0.05 0.78 0.76 1.00
Commodities 0.25 0.34 0.39 0.38 0.32 0.27 0.00 -0.02 -0.02 0.25 0.29 -0.10 0.25 0.28 0.25 1.00
Real Assets 0.42 0.43 0.50 0.48 0.47 0.43 0.01 0.24 0.25 0.41 0.53 0.06 0.65 0.69 0.69 0.59 1.00
Inflation (CPI) -0.10 -0.15 -0.13 -0.15 -0.13 -0.10 0.10 -0.12 -0.12 0.15 -0.08 -0.08 0.05 0.03 0.05 0.44 0.26 1.00

EQUITY FIXED INCOME REAL ASSETS
Real Estate



Portable Alpha Update

August 25, 2020



Bonds+ Alpha Engine  
August 1 NAV Snapshot

Alpha Engine
= $432 mm,  

8 Strategies Synthetic Beta,
$454,850,706

Slide 2

Overlay,
$22,742,535

Style Premia,
$2,851,650

Multi-Strat,
$57,398,405

CTA,
$44,883,045

EM Macro,
$41,586,130

TMT Equity L/S,
$70,441,615

AsiaMulti-Strat,
$70,510,537

Risk Arbitrage,
$44,031,791

Fixed Income RV,
$50,405,000

Global Equity L/S,
$50,000,000

*Multi-Strat commitment has 3-yr,$75.5 millionof undrawn capital
**Style Premia strategy liquidated with 5% holdback available April 2021



Bonds+ Alpha Engine
August 1 Initiatives Completed

Slide 3

• $50 million to Equity Long/Short
• Exchange $116 million Structured Credit manager with Credit Portfolio
• $66 million remaining to size up positions and/or add one additional best-in-

class manager

Performance Summary* 1mo. 3mo. YTD

Alpha Engine 1.50% 4.75% -6.78%

Beta (US AGG) 1.49% 2.61% 7.72%

Bond + Composite (combined) 2.80% 6.94% 0.59%

HFRI Market Neutral 0.28% 0.63% -1.83%

*Non-lagged estimates,as of July 31, 2020



Bonds+ Alpha Engine Proforma
Risk Summary

Source:Albourne. 
Note: Hypothetical analysis, based on Aug. 1 allocaitons 

Slide 4



Small Contributor to Risk Budget

Portable Alpha is expected to contribute 2bps of the 163bps total risk budget

Active Risk Contribution
4% Portable Alpha

Global Equity Public Equity 0.05%
Risk Mitigation 0.03%
Liquid Credit and Alternative Liquid Credit 0.07%
Liquid Real Assets 0.03%
Liquid Real Estate 0.01%
Portable Alpha Program 0.02%
Private Equity 0.72%
Private Credit 0.09%
Private Real Estate 0.22%
Private Real Assets 0.39%
Risk Parity (15% Volatility) 0.00%
Total Portfolio 1.63%



Phase II Ready for 2021

6

Historical proforma return, volatility and Sharpe ratio improve in the 
Phase II portfolio

Phase Two Portfolio: $500 million to $1 billion; 8 Strategies to 12

Source:Albourne. 
Note: Hypothetical analysis



Global Equity Portfolio Review: 

LeAnne Larrañaga-Ruffy, Co-Head of Alpha
Tom Toth, Wilshire Associates
Mike Krems, Aksia TorreyCove

Jeff Goldberger, Aksia TorreyCove

August 25, 2020



Slide 2

• Exposure to economic growth opportunities

– Long term capital appreciation driven by improving economic fundamentals

» Equity owners have a claim on the future stream of earnings

– Dominant return driver for the Total Fund in aggregate

– Opportunities to generate alpha through idiosyncratic exposure in both liquid and
illiquid markets

» Public market strategies may be index-oriented or active strategies

» Private company investments both domestically and internationally

o Include venture capital, growth equity, and buyouts which offer higher
rates of return

o Universe of privately held companies is significantly larger than those
that are publicly traded

Strategic Rationale for Global Equity



Slide 3

Global Equity Total Expected Return

Source: Wilshire Compass

Expected 
return of 
7.3%

Expected 
risk of 
18.4%



Slide 4

Global Equity Total Expected Return

Source: Wilshire Compass

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0

-10.0

-20.0

R
et

ur
ns

1 
Y

ea
r

5 
Y

ea
rs

10
 Y

ea
rs

Distribution of Returns
Global Equity

Return Distribution Input: Log Normal Median
 Percentiles: 5, 25, 50, 75, 95

-18.9

-5.3
-1.8

-4.4

1.9
3.4

7.3 7.3 7.3

20.3

12.9
11.2

41.8

21.5

17.2

Expected return of 7.3%

Expected risk of 18.4%



Slide 5

Key Equity Risks

Risk Category Elements of Consideration

Fundamental
• Revenue outlook
• Earnings fluctuations
• Cash flow profile

Technical
• Momentum
• Volatility
• Sentiment

Discount Rates • Valuation
• Leverage availability

• Impact due to changing interest
rates, inflation expectations,
perceived levels of risk

Liquidity • Bid/Ask spreads
• Illiquidity premium

• Opportunity cost
• Cost of transacting in the private

portfolio

Manager selection

• Market efficiency & ability to
differentiate

• Strategy complexity & due
diligence insight

• Sourcing advantage
• Operational advantage
• Specialization
• Market understanding
• Persistence and quality of returns

Fee Impact • Alpha erosion
• Profit split between PERA and asset managers



Slide 6

• Portfolio Construction Building Blocks

– Global Public Stock (56% passive
implementation)

» U.S. (Large and Small Cap)

» International Developed (Large
and  Small Cap)

» Emerging Markets

– Global Low Volatility (100% passive
implementation)

– LGIMA Overlay Adjusts physical
exposures to match policy index

– Private Equity

» Buyout

» Venture Capital

Global Equity Portfolio Exposures

Source: Wilshire

as of June 30, 2020
Long Term 

Target Funded Difference

Total Global Equity 35.5% 37.3% 1.8%

Global Public stock 19.5% 22.5% 3.0%

Global Low Volatility 7.0% 7.0% 0.0%

Private Equity 9.0% 7.8% -1.2%



Slide 7

Global Equity Portfolio Capital Allocation

Source: Wilshire 

Global Public 
Stock, 

60.33%Low Vol, 
18.78%

Private 
Equity, 
21.01%

Actual allocations as of June 30, 2020 

Global Public 
Stock, 54.9%

Low Vol, 
19.7%

Private 
Equity, 25.4%

Target Allocation as of June 30, 2020

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

U.S.A. Developed International Emerging

Physical Regional Exposure

NM PERA MSCI ACWI IMI

Note: Does not include the LGIMA overlay



Slide 8

Global Equity Performance Attribution

Source: BNY Mellon

• Global Equity was positive for the 1 year ending June 30, 2020, exceeding the policy
benchmark by 26 bps

• Public Equity ended moderately positive yet lagged the benchmark by 32 bps, and
showed meaningful levels of volatility

• Private Equity has been a consistent driver of returns due to strong manager
selection, exceeding the benchmark by 119 bps

– Continue measured pace of commitments to increase exposure across vintage years

– Underweight vs. target allocation detracted from Global Equity returns over last year

• Low Volatility Equity provided downside protection in the pandemic drawdown, yet did
not rally as dramatically in the 2nd quarter and posted a negative return for the 1 year

• LGIMA structural overlay has added value by adding U.S. equity exposure relative to
non-U.S. exposure to bring geographic exposures in line with policy index

1 year - 6/30/20
Weight Return Weight Return Weight Return Allocation Selection Total

GLOBAL EQUITY 39.03 0.71 38.55 0.45 0.48 0.26 -0.02 0.05 0.04
Global Public Stock 24.63 0.85 22.55 1.17 2.08 -0.32 0.06 -0.07 -0.02
Global Low Volatility 6.89 -2.14 7.00 -2.50 -0.11 0.36 -0.03 0.02 -0.01
Hedged Equity 0.14 -7.08 0.00 -2.50 0.14 -4.58 0.09 -0.08 0.01
Private Equity 7.38 2.36 9.00 1.17 -1.62 1.19 -0.25 0.18 -0.06
LGIMA Global Equity Overlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.11 0.00 0.11

Net Management Effects
NM PERA Policy Difference



Slide 9

Global Equity Performance

Source: Wilshire Compass



Slide 10

Global Equity – Annual Strategy Returns

Source: Wilshire Compass



Slide 11

Global Equity Tracking Error – ACWI IMI

Source: Wilshire Compass

Active risk of the underlying equity strategies 
range from 2% to almost 28% relative to the
MSCI ACWI IMI index



Slide 12

Global Equity Tracking Error- ACWI Min Vol

Source: Wilshire Compass



Slide 13

Global Equity Tracking Error – Public Equity

Source: Wilshire Compass

Active risk of Public Equity has risen to about
0.77% on a rolling 3 year basis, though lower
than 2015-2017 period



Slide 14

Private Equity Review
• PERA began investing in private equity in 2006 and has a current target of 9.0%
• As of March 31, 2020, PERA has committed approximately $2.6 billion to 56 private equity

funds/34 GPs
• As of March 31, 2020, PERA had total plan assets of ~$14.3 billion and a private equity

program with ~$1.1 billion in net asset value, or an overall exposure of 7.9%.

Source: Aksia TorreyCove

0.0% 0.2%
0.7% 1.0%

1.8%

2.9%
3.3% 3.6%

4.1% 4.3%
4.7%

5.4%

7.0%
7.7% 7.9%

0%
1%
2%
3%
4%
5%
6%
7%
8%
9%
10%

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 1Q20

$ 
m

ill
io

ns

Cumulative Commitments PE Net Asset Value PE Exposure PE Target

9.0% Target for Private Equity



Slide 15

Private Equity Review

Source: Aksia TorreyCove as of March 31, 2020

V i n t a g e  Ye a r  E x p o s u r e s

• PERA committed $787
million to private
equity funds with
vintage years between
2006 and 2014 for an
average of $87 million
per year.

• For 2015 through 2019
vintage funds, PERA
committed a total of
$1.6 billion, averaging
$331 million per year.

• There is sufficient
diversification by
vintage year

By Commitment Amount By Fair Market Value

2006
1%

2007
2%

2008
5% 2009

2%
2010
3%

2011
4%

2012
2%

2013
9%

2014
4%

2015
20%

2016
18%

2017
16%

2018
10%

2019
4%

2006
3%

2007
7%

2008
5%

2009
2%

2010
2%

2011
4%

2012
1%2013

5%

2014
3%

2015
15%2016

11%

2017
17%

2018
15%

2019
10%



Slide 16

Buyout
71%

Venture 
Capital

19%

Fund of Funds
10%

Private Equity Review

By Commitment Amount By Fair Market Value

• About two-thirds of
overall private equity
market value is from
funds that focus on
control buyouts.

• The underlying
commitments made by
the Fund-of-Funds are
also largely focused on
funds that pursue
control buyouts with a
focus on emerging
markets and
small/emerging
managers in a Fund of
One Structure.

• The sub-sector
exposure
approximates the
opportunity set
available for investors
of PERA’s size.

S u b - S e c t o r  E x p o s u r e s

Buyout
62%

Venture 
Capital

27%

Fund of Funds
11%

Source: Aksia TorreyCove as of March 31, 2020



Slide 17

Private Equity Review

G e o g r a p h i c  E x p o s u r e s
• North America makes

up approximately two
thirds of portfolio
market value.

• The portfolio includes
significant exposure to
Europe and the Asia
Pacific region, at 21%
and 10%, respectively,
with the rest of the
world comprising
about 2% of portfolio
value.

• The MSCI ACWI IMI
has significantly less
European exposure
and significantly more
“other” exposure than
PERA.

Commitments - Fund LevelMSCI ACWI IMI

North America
67%

Europe
21%

Asia Pacific
10%

Other
1%

Latin America
1%

North America
56%

Europe
7%

Asia Pacific
13%

Other
24%

1 All data as of March 31, 2020. 
2 PERA data excludes companies for which geography is not provided



Slide 18

Private Equity Review

Source: TorreyCove

S e c t o r  E x p o s u r e s• The private equity
portfolio is broadly
diversified by industry.

• The portfolio has the
greatest exposures to
information
technology (24%),
financials (19%), health
care (17%), consumer
discretionary (14%),
and industrials (10%).

• The MSCI ACWI IMI
has very similar
exposures in most
industries.

PERA FMV – Portfolio Company LevelMSCI ACWI IMI

Information 
Technology

24%

Energy
2%

Industrials
10%

Consumer 
Discretionary

14%

Communicati
on Services

7%

Health Care
17%

Financials
19%

Materials
3%

Utilities
1%

Consumer 
Staples

3%

Information 
Technology

19%

Energy
3%

Industrials
11%

Consumer 
Discretionary

11%Communicati
on Services

9%

Health Care
14%

Financials
15%

Materials
5%

Utilities
4%

Consumer 
Staples

9%

Source: All data as of March 31, 2020. Both MSCI ACWI IMI and PERA exposure excludes real estate.



Slide 19

Private Equity Performance

Source: Aksia TorreyCove. All data as of March 31, 2020. Since Inception returns begin December 31, 2006. 

10.3%
11.7%

13.0%

5.3%

0.8%
2.4%

5.8%
3.7%

0%

5%

10%

15%

3 Year 5 Year 10 Year Since Inception

Ti
m

e 
W

ei
gh

te
d 

Re
tu

rn

PERA MSCI ACWI IMI - Net Total Return USD Index

Strategy Sub-
Strategy Commitment Contributions Distributions Fair Market 

Value
Total Value 

to Paid-In IRR

Buyout

Large 965,058,716 664,527,034 472,502,518 433,382,823 1.39x 11.1%

Medium 845,227,338 492,382,528 447,763,891 249,865,202 1.47x 11.4%

Small 50,000,000 29,758,779 31,430,108 14,745,976 1.55x 16.1%

Venture Capital

Diversified 45,000,000 43,935,490 47,371,254 43,410,811 2.07x 15.0%

Late/Growth 370,962,000 219,993,732 179,048,104 177,050,480 1.62x 15.1%

Early 70,000,000 60,625,000 9,126,873 80,423,162 1.48x 11.4%

Fund-of-Funds Other 250,000,000 147,579,594 36,477,999 130,314,195 1.13x 6.2%

Total 2,596,248,054 1,658,802,157 1,223,720,746 1,129,192,649 1.45x 11.9%



Slide 20

Private Equity Performance

• PERA has generated an IRR of 11.4% over five years and 13.2% over ten years.
• Compared with multiple beta-adjusted public market equivalent measures, PERA’s private

equity activities have generated consistent and significant alpha.

Source: Aksia TorreyCove. All data as of March 31, 2020. Since Inception returns begin December 31, 2006. Beta adjustments have been made for 
industry and geography exposure versus the index. No company size or leverage adjustments have been made as that information is not known in 
aggregate across PERA's private equity portfolio.

1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year Since Inception
PERA Net IRR 1.9% 10.0% 11.4% 13.2% 11.9%

Versus the MSCI ACWI IMI

Beta Adjusted
Long-Nickels Public Market Equivalent (“PME”) -13.9% -0.2% 1.6% 5.6% 5.3%
Alpha 15.8% 10.2% 9.8% 7.6% 6.6%

Beta Adjusted
KS-PME 1.15x 1.19x 1.23x 1.25x 1.24x
Direct Alpha Method 18.2% 10.0% 9.4% 7.0% 6.2%



Slide 21

Global Equity Portfolio Summary
• Portfolio Positioning

– Total global equity portfolio has outperformed over 1, 3, and 5 year time periods

» Moderately defensively positioned from a market exposure (beta) perspective

o Beneficial pandemic market sell off, but hindered performance as equity markets
have rallied strongly in 2nd quarter of 2020

» Private equity has been the strongest performing portion of the Global Equity portfolio
over all time periods, including a 10 year return of 13.3% vs. public equity return of 9.2%

– Remains diversified across equity opportunity set

» Evaluation of opportunities on both the liquid and illiquid side continues in bid to improve
portfolio outcomes

o Value oriented opportunities in underperforming private companies

o Co-investments with high conviction GP’s

– Overlay implementation has reduced structural tracking error related to geographic and market
capitalization tilts versus the policy index

» Focus alpha generation on managers’ security selection



1

www.aksia.com

Aksia TorreyCove Partners LLC
Private Equity 101
June 2020

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

DISCLOSURE AUTHORIZED



Agenda

I. Why Does Private Equity Exist?

II. Why Invest in Private Equity?

III. Private Equity Lexicon and Players

IV. Manager Selection in Private Equity

V. Investment Vehicles and the Secondary Market

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Why Does Private Equity Exist?

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Mission Statement for Private Equity

Long-term Value Creation is Maximized through Economic Alignment and Strong Governance

▪ Problem: Business owners often want to maximize long-term value. Management may make decisions in ways inconsistent with
this goal.

▪ Shorter term thinking: Managers may optimize short-term profitability over longer term profitability. Not all long-term investments
that should be made are made.

▪ Pet projects: Investments are made in projects that should not be pursued.

▪ Lack of economic alignment: Management’s economic incentives may not align with the value-maximizing long-term goals of
shareholders.

4

Private equity reduces this principal/agent problem through economic alignment and strong governance 

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



An Example: Investment in Software

Business Decision: 

Whether to invest in a new software system. It is expensive to implement today, but over five years would help the company perform 
better for customers, be more competitive in the industry, and increase profits.

5

Private Equity provides the economic alignment and governance to help achieve the outcomes that are most 

desired by business owners.

Decision Expenses Near-Term Profit Long-Term Profit + Company Value

Do not invest in software No Change  

Invest in software   

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Private Equity in Practice

Private Equity Capital Has Been Deployed in Many Types of Situations

▪ Start-up and Growth Capital: Private equity has provided the initial capital or growth financing for newer businesses

▪ Founder Sales: Private equity capital has offered a solution to the many small and middle-market business founder/owners

looking to sell their company.

▪ Non-Core Divisions: Conglomerates often want to focus on core strategies and sell non-core divisions. Private equity serves a role

in optimizing, repositioning, and selling these business to long-term owners which might not want to do the heavy lifting of a

carve out.

▪ Strategic Repositioning: Many business owners would like a partner in executing a strategic transformation of their company,

such as expanding to overseas markets or growing the company into adjacent market segments. Private equity firms can be this

valuable partner.

6
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Why Invest in Private Equity?

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Private Equity’s Role in a Portfolio

8

▪ Private equity offers a number of compelling reasons for institutional investors to consider the asset class as a complement to their

traditional public equity exposure.

Performance

Diversification

Operational  / 
Hands-on 
Strategy

Private Equity Generally Serves Three Roles in an Institutional Portfolio:

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Role of Private Equity: Performance Enhancer

Over the last 20 years, Private Equity has significantly outperformed other asset classes:

9

12.4%

5.9%
6.3%

4.9%

8.9%

4.9%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

14.0%

Cambridge
Associates All PE

Index

S&P 500 Russell 3000 MSCI All Country
World Index

Investable Market
Index

NCREIF Property
Index

Barclays US
Aggregate Bond

Index

Returns Over The Past 20 Years
As of June 30, 2019 

Source: Cambridge Associates All PE Index – Cambridge Associates 20-year Pooled Horizon Returns (All Private Equity excluding Real Estate, Infrastructure, Fund of Funds, 
Secondary Funds). S&P 500 – Bloomberg. MSCI All Country World Index Investable Market Index – Bloomberg. NCREIF Property Index – Bloomberg. Barclays US Aggregate 
Bond Index – Bloomberg.

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



What is Behind the Outperformance?

Private equity firms focus on initiatives and risk management to help drive returns

Whether to invest in a new software system. It is expensive to implement today, but over five years would help the company perform 
better for customers, be more competitive in the industry, and increase profits.

10

Private Equity provides the economic alignment and governance to help achieve the outcomes that are most 

desired by business owners.

DRIVERS OF OUTPERFORMANCE:

▪ Strategic focus on high value-add initiatives.

▪ Ability to create a sense of urgency.

▪ Ability to upgrade management.

▪ Strong alignment of interests with management. Time horizons are aligned.

▪ Sophisticated use of capital markets.

▪ Advanced positioning of businesses for exit

MANAGED RISKS:

▪ Strong corporate governance.

▪ Pressure to meet quarterly earnings eliminated. Smart, long-term investments
which depress earnings in the short term are viewed differently in a private 
context.

▪ Management is focused. Stock price movements are not a distraction. Incentives
are aligned. Sharp focus on avoiding management “pet projects.”

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Private Equity Universe

11

▪ The private equity strategy offers investors access to the large universe of companies that have not gone public yet or will never go 

public.

▪ Public companies comprise less than 0.7% of companies in the US

Private equity offers a broader universe of investments compared to public equities

~3,800

~100,900 

~5.6 million

Publicly traded companies in the U.S.

Companies (public and private) with more 
than 100 employees

Private companies in the U.S.

Source: U.S. Census Bureau’s Annual Survey of Entrepreneurs 2016

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



$3.2 trillion
66.3% of total

$1.1 trillion
21.9% of total

Source:  Preqin, latest available data as of 1/10/2020

$756.9 billion
14.8% of total

Global 
Buyouts

Global 
Venture Capital

Global 
Growth Equity

4,143 Funds 11,999 Funds 13,607 Funds

Private Equity Segment Size

Total Capital Raised: 2000 through 2019

12
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



U.S. Large 
Cap

U.S. Mid 
Cap

U.S. Small 
Cap

U.S. Cash
U.S. Inv. 

Grade Corp. 
Bonds

Commodities
U.S. 
REITs

Private 
Equity

U.S. Large Cap 1.00

U.S. Mid Cap 0.96 1.00

U.S. Small Cap 0.91 0.95 1.00

U.S. Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

U.S. Inv. Grade 
Corp. Bonds

0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.03 1.00

Commodities 0.45 0.47 0.38 0.07 0.24 1.00

U.S. REITs 0.72 0.75 0.73 -0.05 0.43 0.00 1.00

Private Equity 0.73 0.75 0.69 0.04 0.18 0.00 0.00 1.00

Legend:
1  =  Perfect Correlation
0  =  No Correlation
-1  =  Perfect Negative 
Correlation

Source: JPMorgan Long-Term Capital Market Assumptions 2019

▪ Private equity is 

generally expected to 

provide some 

diversification benefits 

when combined with 

other asset classes due 

to correlations 

meaningfully below 

one.

Role of Private Equity: Diversifier

Correlations between asset classes

13
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Private Equity Roles and Sub-Strategies

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



▪ Private equity is an umbrella term for capital that is invested in privately held companies.

▪ Usually, a fund structure is used to facilitate investments and to allow for portfolio diversification.

Private Equity Segment Size

LIMITED PARTNERS

Examples:

Public Pensions

Sovereign Wealth Funds

Accredited Investors

GENERAL PARTNER

Examples:

Kohlberg Kravis Roberts

The Blackstone Group

Harvest Partners

PRIVATE COMPANY

Examples:

Airbnb

SpaceX

Robinhood

15
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Private Equity Sub-Strategies

Company Stage

Venture Capital Growth Equity Buyouts Turnarounds/ Special 
Situations

16
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Private Equity Strategies Defined

17

Private Equity provides the economic alignment and governance to help achieve the outcomes that are most 

desired by business owners.

BUYOUTS

(Small, Medium, Large/Mega)

Funds that invest equity to acquire businesses, usually financed in part with debt. We classify 

these firms based on the enterprise values of companies in which they invest: small – up to $200 

million enterprise value; medium – $200 million to $1 billion; large – over $1 billion.

Investment Strategies Include:

• Strategic Repositioning: Expansion of resources (such as sales force), business lines, or 

geographies.

• Buy and Build: Acquisition of a platform company with the plan of acquiring competitors 

and combining them to create a larger business while consolidating a fragmented 

industry.

• Carve outs: Separation of a business from a parent company, often without a dedicated 

management team or business systems like accounting and IT.

• Turnarounds: Equity investment into companies that are struggling with the goal of 

changing operations to positively impact profitability.

VENTURE CAPITAL 

(Early, Late, Diversified) and GROWTH EQUITY

Funds that make equity investments in nascent companies developing new technologies and/or 

services, typically in the Information Technology (IT) and Life Sciences sectors.

Market Segments Include:

• Early Stage: Pre-revenue or pre-earnings companies

• Late Stage: Post-revenue companies experiencing rapid growth

• Growth Equity: Profitable companies experiencing rapid growth, transitioning to 

Corporate Finance.

SPECIAL SITUATIONS 

(DISTRESSED DEBT, MEZZANINE, CREDIT-

ORIENTED, SECONDARIES, OTHER)

Special Situations funds encompass many “outside the box” strategies.

• Distressed debt strategies seek to invest in debt that is low relative to intrinsic value and

which may convert to equity via a balance sheet restructuring.

• Mezzanine investments are a combination of subordinated debt and equity securities and

generally are in the middle of the capital structure between senior debt and equity in

terms of priority of repayment.

• Credit-oriented investments refer to any strategy that uses loans or debt as its primary

investment instrument.

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Private Equity Fund Mechanics

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



What is a Private Equity Fund?

A private equity fund is a private joint venture to invest capital

▪ Sponsor expertise and investor capital join to make portfolio investments on a private/negotiated basis 

▪ Investors invest as a limited partner (LP) or member in the fund:

▪ Makes a capital commitment to Fund

▪ Has limited participation in fund operations

▪ The Investment Manager/Sponsor acts as the general partner (GP):

▪ Makes investment decisions and executes investments

▪ Manages day-to-day Fund operations

▪ Provides services for portfolio companies

19
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Phase III (Harvesting)

Life Cycle of a Typical Private Equity Fund

Year 1 – Year 5

▪ Invests in various companies,
calling capital from LPs for
each investment

▪ GPs seek to improve
companies’ governance and
reporting

▪ GPs seek to accelerate growth
& profitability of companies

Year 0

▪ GP Forms new Fund

▪ LPs Commit Capital

Year 6 – 10 (up to 12+)

▪ Ongoing improvements

▪ GP seeks to sell companies in
a strategic manner. Proceeds
are distributed to LPs as each
sale occurs.

Phase I (Formation)

Phase II (Investment Period)

20
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



PE Fund

LP LP LP
▪ Both LPs and GPs make commitments to the fund

▪ Capital commitments are called from investors as 

companies are identified for investment

Company
1

GP

Company
2

Company
. . .

Company
10

Mgt. Fee

Fund Mechanics

▪ Investment into companies

▪ Later, companies are sold and sale proceeds are 

returned to the fund

21
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



GP Compensation is a Combination of Fixed Fee and Profit-Sharing

▪ The general partner gets paid for its expertise as investment manager.

▪ Each fund agreement is individually negotiated so terms will vary across funds, but “market” terms are shown to the right.

▪ Many fund agreements also allow the GP to charge “transaction fees” to portfolio  companies – the trend is toward these fees

being shared fully with investors, thereby lowering the investors effective cost.

FIXED FEE: 

▪ “Management fee”: 1%-2% annually of committed capital. The rationale is to cover the fund overhead costs. Often refunded

prior to distribution of profit share to GP.

PROFIT-SHARING: 

▪ “Carried interest”: Typically 20% of profit after capital returned to investors, usually after a preferred return of 8% (non-venture

capital funds).  Collected by the GP as investments are sold and profits are realized.

GENERAL PARTNER COMMITMENT: 

▪ The fund’s general partner puts its own capital at risk, typically from 1% to 5% of the total fund size, helping to create additional

alignment of interest. Ideally, it’s a significant portion of the GP’s net worth.

General Partner Economics

THE BAS IC PR INCIPLE

The potential for a share of profits serves to align GP and LP interests towards maximizing profit. The General Partner 
commitment serves to sensitize the GP to investment risk.

22
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



The J-Curve Effect

The Private Equity J-Curve: Illustrative Example

Notes:

▪ Generally, private equity investments held less than three years tend to have low or negative returns.

▪ This is the result of management fees charged at the initiation of a fund while investment  and growth in value occur over a
number  of years.

▪ Early negative returns are not predictive of the ultimate fund performance as growth in value of  the investments over time
typically offsets fees and generates investor profits. 23

-30%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

30%

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10

Phase I Phase 2

INTERNAL 
RATE OF 
RETURN

(IRR)

TIME HORIZON

Phase 3

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Performance Measurement

Primary Measure – Internal Rate of Return (IRR) and Total-Value-to-Paid-in (TVPI)

▪ Generally, private equity returns are measured using IRR and TVPI.

▪ IRR: The rate of return which makes the present value of all capital invested equal the present value of all capital returned
and unrealized value.

▪ TVPI: (capital realized + unrealized value)/invested capital. A measure over 1x indicates a profitable investment.

▪ Both measures are based on the actual cash flows experienced by limited partners.

Common Benchmarks

▪ Opportunity Cost Benchmark: A public equity index is often used to approximate the opportunity cost of investing in private
equity. To account for the additional illiquidity in private equity, an opportunity cost benchmark will often have an illiquidity
premium added. As an example, the MSCI ACWI IMI Index + 200 bps.

▪ Peer Benchmarks: These benchmarks measure the performance of available investment options within the private equity
universe. Providers of such benchmarks include Burgiss, Cambridge Associates, Thomson/Reuters, State Street Bank, and ILPA
(Institutional Limited Partners Association).

Public-Market Equivalent (“PME”) Measures

▪ Long Nickels: Uses the actual cash flows experienced by a private equity investor to calculate an IRR reflecting the return an
investor would have achieved from a selected index if they had invested in that index instead.

▪ KS-PME: Similar methodology as Long-Nickels but seeks to answer the question, how much wealthier (as a multiple) is an
investor as a result of investing in private equity instead of the reference benchmark.

▪ Direct Alpha: Similar approach to KS-PME, but produces a measure of alpha of private equity relative to the benchmark.

24
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Manager Selection in Private Equity

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Manager Selection is Critical

Private Equity Performance by Vintage Year and Quartile

Notes:

▪ Return variance – the difference between the highest return and the lowest - is larger across private equity than many other asset
classes. Manager selection is critical for achieving top performance.

▪ As of June 30, 2019, the spread between the top and bottom performance for a given vintage year averaged 44%.

26

-30%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

4th Quartile 3rd Quartile 2nd Quartile 1st Quartile

Source: Cambridge Associates Vintage Year Returns (Buyout, Fund of Funds, Growth Equity, Secondary Funds, Venture Capital). Excludes the top 5% and bottom 
5% of returns in each vintage year due to scale distortion.
Note: Recent vintage years have been excluded due to performance not yet being meaningful.

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Investment Research

Strategy Management Track Record Fund Structure 

▪ Aksia preferences:

o Strategies where value

is actively created

o Sector-focused expertise

▪ Competitive advantage

▪ Market fundamentals – 5

year outlook for industry
concentrations

▪ Historical performance -

adherence to strategy

▪ Experience and history of

working together

▪ Access to unique deal flow
sources

▪ Time and attention – firm

resources

▪ Ownership/compensation
structure

o Reference calls

o Industry analysis Deal
flow Valuation analysis

▪ Analysis of return drivers

(e.g., operating

improvements, multiple
expansion, leverage)

▪ Performance benchmarking

using proprietary

techniques and database

▪ Detailed valuation analysis

of unrealized investments

▪ Returns across market
cycles

▪ Attribution of performance

▪ Relevance to forward 

strategy

▪ Alignment of interests with

LPs

o Fee sharing with LPs

o Amount of profits from

management fees

o Return hurdle applied

to carried interest

o Amount of GP

commitment

▪ Conflicts of interest

▪ Appropriate fund size

▪ Investment guidelines

27

Some of the Factors Considered in Due Diligence 

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Investment Vehicles and the Secondary Market

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Investments Providing PE Exposure

The Most Common Methods of Investing in Private Equity

▪ There are a variety of ways to gain exposure to private equity, all requiring varying degrees of oversight

Private Equity Portfolio

Primary Fund 
Investments 

Secondary Market Fund 
Investments

Fund of Funds/ Separate 
Accounts Co-investments

29
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Secondary Market

Investors Can Reduce their Exposure through a Secondary Sale

▪ The secondary market for selling private equity assets has expanded significantly over the past decade.

▪ The sales process typically takes between six and twelve months, and assets are usually sold at a discount to present value.

Private Equity Portfolio Secondary Sale

30
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



Summary

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



▪ Private equity’s primary purpose is to enhance returns (add alpha)

▪ A strong private equity program needs to be diversified by vintage year, sub-strategy, industry, and geography.

▪ Portfolio construction should be tailored for risk, reward, and liquidity  needs.

▪ Extensive due diligence is conducted to evaluate managers, with the ultimate goal of partnering with leading private equity firms

▪ When executed properly, co-investments provide increased returns without taking on meaningful additional risks.

▪ The secondary market is a useful tool for rebalancing the portfolio as well as generating unique returns

▪ Manager selection and building an appropriately-diversified portfolio are critical elements to successfully investing in the asset class

Summary

32

When executed properly, private equity investing can enhance a portfolio by providing attractive risk-adjusted 

returns and increasing overall stability.

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL



33

THIS PRESENTATION IS STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL AND IS PROVIDED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON TO WHOM AKSIA HAS DELIVERED IT IN CONNECTION WITH ONGOING OR
INTENDED DISCUSSIONS WITH AKSIA. CERTAIN INFORMATION IN THIS PRESENTATION, INCLUDING THE PERFORMANCE FIGURES CONTAINED HEREIN, REQUIRE FURTHER EXPLANATION
AND SHOULD BE DISCUSSED WITH AKSIA. ACCORDINGLY, SUCH INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON ABSENT SUCH DISCUSSIONS.

NO OFFERING: These materials do not in any way constitute an offer or a solicitation of an offer to buy or sell funds, private investments or other securities mentioned herein. These materials are
provided only in contemplation of Aksia’s research and/or advisory services. These materials shall not constitute advice or an obligation to provide such services.

NOT TAX, LEGAL OR REGULATORY ADVICE: The Intended Recipient is responsible for performing its own reviews of any private investment fund it may invest in including, but not limited to, a
thorough review and understanding of each fund’s offering materials. The Intended Recipient is advised to consult its tax, legal and compliance professionals to assist in such reviews. Aksia does not
provide advice concerning the tax treatments of a private investment fund’s holdings of assets or an investor’s allocations to such private investment fund. Tax treatment depends on the individual
circumstances of each client and may be subject to change in the future.

PRIVATE INVESTMENT FUND DISCLOSURE: Investments in private investment funds involve a high degree of risk and investors could lose all or substantially all of their investment. Any person or
institution investing in private investment funds must fully understand and be willing to assume the risks involved. Some private investment funds may not be suitable for all investors. Private investment
funds may use leverage, hold illiquid positions, suspend redemptions indefinitely, modify investment strategy and documentation without notice, short sell securities, incur high fees and contain conflicts
of interests. Private investment funds may also have limited operating history, lack transparency, manage concentrated portfolios, exhibit high volatility, depend on a concentrated group or individual for
investment management and lack any regulatory oversight. Past performance is not indicative of future results.

HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE: Any hypothetical performance results have inherent limitations, since they do not represent actual trading. Results may under- or over-compensate for the impact, if
any, of certain market factors, such as market disruptions, lack of liquidity and the effect of interest rates. One of the limitations of hypothetical performance results is that they are generally prepared with
the benefit of hindsight. In addition, hypothetical trading does not involve financial risk, and no hypothetical trading record can completely account for the impact of financial risk on actual trading.
There are numerous other factors related to the markets in general or to the implementation of any specific trading program which cannot be fully accounted for in the preparation of hypothetical
simulated performance results and all of which can adversely affect actual trading results.

The hypothetical results should not be relied upon and do not represent, and are not necessarily indicative of, the results that may be achieved by actual trading. There are frequently sharp differences
between the hypothetical performance results and the results subsequently achieved by any particular trading or investment program. The performance of the hypothetical portfolios included herein
reflects the assumptions, views, and analytical methods of Aksia. No representation is being made that any account will or is likely to achieve profits or losses similar to those shown herein.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Any Aksia recommendation or opinion contained in these materials is a statement of opinion provided in good faith by Aksia and based upon information which Aksia reasonably
believes to be true. Recommendations or opinions expressed in these materials reflect Aksia’s judgment as of the date shown, and are subject to change without notice. Except as otherwise agreed in a
services agreement between Aksia and the Intended Recipient, Aksia is under no future obligation to review, revise or update its recommendations or opinions.

RELIANCE ON TOOLS AND THIRD PARTY DATA: These materials reflect and rely upon information provided by fund managers and other third parties which Aksia reasonably believes to be accurate
and reliable. Such information may be used by Aksia without independent verification of accuracy or completeness, and Aksia makes no representations as to its accuracy and completeness. Any use of
the tools included herein for analyzing funds is at your sole risk. In addition, there is no assurance that any fund identified or analyzed using these tools will perform in a manner consistent with its
historical characteristics, or that forecasts, expected volatility or market impact projections will be accurate.

INDICES: The indices used herein are well-known indices which are included merely to show the general trends in the larger universe of hedge fund or other strategies in the periods indicated and are not
intended to imply that any future portfolio will be comparable to the funds providing their returns to such indices either in composition or element of risk.

REGULATORY STATUS: Aksia Europe Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. Aksia Europe Limited has approved this communication; such authorization does not
indicate endorsement or approval by the FCA of the services offered by Aksia.

DISCLAIMER

DISCLOSURE AUTHORIZED



W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

WILSHIRE ASSOCIATES

August 2020

Private Markets Strategic Role and Benchmarking

T h o m a s  To t h ,  C FA M a n a g i n g  D i r e c t o r



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
2

PUBLIC ASSETS

• Opportunity set exists
cross equity, credit, and
real assets

• Liquid
• Lower expected returns

vs. private markets
• Lower expected risk
• Higher realized risk due

to continuous valuations
• Efficient to implement
• Generally tighter

dispersion of returns

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

PRIVATE MARKETS

PRIVATE ASSETS

• Opportunity set exists
across equity, credit, and
real assets

• Illiquid
• Higher expected returns

vs. public markets
• Higher expected risk
• Lower realized risk due

to valuation smoothing
• More costly to implement
• Larger dispersion of

returns

VS.



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
3

Public Markets Only Private Markets (40% max)

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

5.00

5.50

6.00

6.50

7.00

7.50

8.00

R
et

ur
n

8.00 9.00 10.00 11.00 12.00 13.00 14.00 15.00 16.00 17.00 18.00

Risk

Efficient Frontier

* Compound Annual Return

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

PORTFOLIO CONSTRUCTION

• Inclusion of private market assets can enhance portfolio returns

• Private assets have higher levels of expected return and higher sensitivity to Growth factor exposure

• Other decision factors such as liquidity management need to be considered in portfolio construction

Asset Class
Expected Return

(%)
Expected Risk

(%)
Global Public Equity 6.4 17.1

Private Equity (Blend) 8.3 29.9

Global High Yield 4.2 9.7

Private Credit (Blend) 6.6 15.6

Global Public Real Estate 5.3 15.8

Private Real Estate (Blend) 7.5 16.0

Public Real Assets (Blend) 3.6 12.4

Private Real Assets (Blend) 7.8 16.6

Private Equity Premium vs. Public Equity 1.8
Private Credit Premium vs. High Yield 2.4
Private Real Estate Premium vs. Public Real Estate 2.2
Private Real Asset Premium vs. Public Real Assets 4.2



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
4

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

TRACKING ERROR DEFINED
Tracking Error Refresh: 

1. Measures how similar or different a portfolio is relative to the stated
benchmark – i.e. a level of Active Risk

2. Defined as the standard deviation of the outperformance /
underperformance of the portfolio verse the benchmark

3. Active Risk Budget expressed as a target level of tracking error
• Used as a way to provide a threshold for how much deviation

from the benchmark the Investment Committee is comfortable
taking in pursuit of alpha (returns over an above the benchmark)

4. Use to evaluate active decisions made by Staff and managers

Example: If active risk budget is set at 1%, then the Investment 
Committee is stating they are comfortable with staff taking different risks 
vs. the benchmark and portfolio excess return will be +/- 1%, 68% of the 
time.



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
5

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

BENCHMARKING
• Benchmarking private assets is not as straightforward as public assets

– Valuation and pricing of private assets occurs quarterly vs. daily for public assets

– Valuation availability lags that of public assets, typically by at least one quarter,
due to the time it takes to compile and translate financial statement information
into an estimate of fair market value

– Available private asset “benchmarks” from multiple providers are actually
universe comparisons, either of private market funds or other plan sponsor
private programs

– Not investable in the same manner as public indexes

– Underlying constituents can shift depending data availability

– Quarterly availability lacks monthly granularity



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
6

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

POSSIBLE ALTERNATIVES
Define the Active Risk Budget such that the benchmark challenges of private 
assets do not impair Staff ability to manage active risk in the rest of the 
portfolio:

1. Actionable Tracking Error target – Calculate and budget risk for 
actionable assets (excluding private assets)

• Actionable assets are those with a reasonable level of liquidity 
and implementation vehicles that are not drawdown structures

• Still important to evaluate privates assets and maintain 
accountability for strong manager selection

• Monitor private assets relative to available benchmark options 
and other performance metrics in isolation

2. Use forward looking estimates of tracking error for purposes of 
evaluating compliance with Board approved active risk budget

• This avoids the “noise” of tracking error discussed from rolling up 
into the total Tracking Error



APPENDIX



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
8

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

RETURN DISTRIBUTION

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

18.0

20.0

22.0

24.0

26.0

-2.0

-4.0

-6.0

-8.0

R
et

ur
ns

P
ub

lic
 E

qu
ity

P
riv

at
e 

E
qu

ity

H
ig

h 
Y

ie
ld

P
riv

at
e 

C
re

di
t

P
ub

lic
 R

ea
l A

ss
et

s

P
riv

at
e 

R
ea

l A
ss

et
s

Distribution of Returns
10 Year Time Horizon

Return Distribution Input: Log Normal Median
 Percentiles: 5, 25, 50, 75, 95

-2.0

-6.0

-0.7
-1.1

-2.6

-0.5

2.9
2.2 2.2

3.4

1.0

4.3

6.5

8.3

4.3

6.6

3.6

7.8

10.1

14.7

6.3

10.0

6.3

11.4

15.7

24.7

9.4

15.0

10.2

16.7



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
9

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

FACTOR EXPOSURES

• Private assets have higher levels of expected return and higher sensitivity to Growth 
factor exposure

Global Stock
Private Equity

High Yield Bond

Distressed Debt

Real Assets (Public)
Real Assets (Private)

(15)

(10)

(5)

0

5

10

15

(15) (10) (5) 0 5 10 15

In
fla

tio
n 

Ex
po

su
re

Growth Exposure

Bubble Size:  Return



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
10

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

BENCHMARKING EFFECTS ON ACTIVE RISK
Due to the challenges of private markets benchmarking, the calculated tracking error contribution 
is materially impacted:

• Policy benchmark contains indexes which are comprised of liquid instruments
• Actual private portfolios have high tracking error (12-20%) vs benchmark
• Correlations of realized excess returns are “noisy”

The three areas above are obstacles that Staff has little control over in terms of managing the 
actual private portfolios but it “consumes” a majority of the active risk

Hypothetical Total Fund Risk Budget: 1.5%
Scenario 1: Staff has implemented strategic asset allocation and Private Equity weight matches 
weight in policy, TE is within budget but PE risk verse benchmark is consuming 74% of the 150 
bps limit.
Scenario 2: Board decides to increase allocation to Private Equity. Without any changes in active 
management the TE increases to 180 bps
Analysis: The active risk budget limits what staff can implement within public assets, and also 
poses a constraint on allocating more to Private Equity

Individual 
Tracking 
Error Scenario 1 Scenario 2

Public Assets TE 1% 0.03% 0.02%
Private Equity TE 14% 0.96% 1.55%
Real Assets TE 4.3% 0.28% 0.20%
Allocation Mgmt n/a 0.02% 0.02%
Total TE 1.29% 1.79%

TE Contribution



©2020 Wilshire Associates. 
11

W i l s h i r e  C o n s u l t i n g

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This material contains confidential and proprietary information of Wilshire Associates Incorporated (Wilshire), and 
is intended for the exclusive use of the person to whom it is provided. It may not be disclosed, reproduced or 
redistributed, in whole or in part, to any other person or entity without prior written permission from Wilshire. Third 
party information contained herein has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable. Wilshire gives no 
representations or warranties as to the accuracy of such information, and accepts no responsibility or liability 
(including for indirect, consequential or incidental damages) for any error, omission or inaccuracy in such 
information and for results obtained from its use. Information and opinions are as of the date indicated, and are 
subject to change without notice.

This material is intended for informational purposes only and should not be construed as legal, accounting, tax, 
investment, or other professional advice.

This report may include estimates, projections and other "forward-looking statements." Due to numerous factors, 
actual events may differ substantially from those presented.

Wilshire® is a registered service mark of Wilshire Associates Incorporated, Santa Monica, California. All other 
trade names, trademarks, and/or service marks are the property of their respective holders.

Copyright © 2020 Wilshire Associates Incorporated. All rights reserved.

DISCLOSURE AUTHORIZED



Introducing Excess Value Method (EVM)

25 August 2020



Slide 2

Relative Return vs Absolute Return 
(hard hurdle vs soft hurdle)

Goal
• Capture 70% of total

Value add
• Net Value Add ~3.0% -

3.5%

PERA Solution
• Portable alpha: Bonds+

implementation

Goal:
• Capture 70% of total

Value add
• Net Value Add ~2.5% -

3.0%
PERA Solution
• Excess Value Add Method
• Co-invest

Portable Alpha/HFs Privates

Pay Incentive 
Compensation 
on Excess 
Return Only

Traditional Private 
Equity carried interest 
pays Incentive 
Compensation on 
entire Absolute Return 
after a preferred return 
is reached (soft hurdle)

Excess Value Method 
seeks to pay incentive 
compensation on only 
the excess return, or 
only the relative 
return, or only that 
return which is above 
market or systematic 
returns (hard hurdle)

Market Return 
(Beta)

Excess Return 
(Alpha)

Market Return 
(Beta)

Excess Return 
(Alpha)

Absolute 
Return

Relative 
Return

Absolute 
Return



Private Market Performance 
Measures
New Mexico PERA Board Presentation

August 2020

DISCLOSURE AUTHORIZED



2

Value Levers and Sources
• Researchers have developed two common typologies to think about the levers that private equity firms can

use to create value for their companies. These levers are more readily available via private vs. public markets

• Under both typologies, value created (or destroyed) can result from both systematic (i.e., market-based) and

idiosyncratic (i.e., company, fund or firm-specific) sources3

(1) Gompers, Paul, Steven N. Kaplan, and Vladimir Mukharlyamov. "What Do Private Equity Firms Say They Do?." Journal of Financial Economics 121.3 (2016): 449-476; Kaplan, Steven N., and Per Stromberg. "Leveraged
Buyouts and Private Equity." Journal of Economic Perspectives 23.1 (2009): 121-46.

(2) Acharya, Viral V., et al. "Corporate Governance and Value Creation: Evidence from Private Equity." The Review of Financial Studies 26.2 (2013): 368-402; Turetsky, Avi I. Making Heads and Tails of Distributional Patterns: A
Value-Creation-Type and Sector-Based Analysis Among Private-Equity-Owned Companies. Diss. Case Western Reserve University, 2018.

(3) Kaplan, Steven N., and Antoinette Schoar. "Private Equity Performance: Returns, Persistence, and Capital Flows." The Journal of Finance 60.4 (2005): 1791-1823.; Gredil, Oleg, Barry E. Griffiths, and Rüdiger Stucke.
"Benchmarking Private Equity: The Direct Alpha Method." Available at SSRN 2403521 (2014); Turetsky, Avi, Matthew Pyrz, Barry Griffiths, Joaquin Lujan, Isaac Beckel. Calculating Outperformance in Dollars: Introducing the
Excess Value Method. Working Paper. Landmark Partners and NM PERA, 2020.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY – Do not reproduce or distribute in whole, or in part, without the express written consent from Landmark Partners.

Operational 
Engineering

Financial 
Engineering

Governance 
Engineering

Revenue 
and Margin 

Growth

Multiple 
Expansion

Leverage 
and Debt 
Pay-Down

Conceptual Model1 Mechanical Model2



3

Brief History of Performance Measures
• Traditionally, most private equity (and other private market) investors have thought in terms of absolute

performance measures. In recognition of the need to separate alpha from systematic return sources, more

sophisticated practitioners and academics have increasingly moved towards relative performance

measures,1,2,3 which our research indicates are more persistent over time4

• Direct Alpha was developed in-house at Landmark,1 and Excess Value3 was developed in partnership between

Landmark and NM PERA

• The relative measures aim to quantify the value created by a private market investment in excess of publicly

available return sources

(1) Gredil, Oleg, Barry E. Griffiths, and Rüdiger Stucke. "Benchmarking Private Equity: The Direct Alpha Method." Available at SSRN 2403521 (2014).
(2) Kaplan, Steven N., and Antoinette Schoar. "Private Equity Performance: Returns, Persistence, and Capital Flows." The Journal of Finance 60.4 (2005): 1791-1823.
(3) Turetsky, Avi, Matthew Pyrz, Barry Griffiths, Joaquin Lujan, Isaac Beckel. Calculating Outperformance in Dollars: Introducing the Excess Value Method. Working Paper. Landmark Partners and NM PERA, 2020.
(4) Landmark Internal Research.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY – Do not reproduce or distribute in whole, or in part, without the express written consent from Landmark Partners.

Performance Measures

Absolute Measure Relative Measure

Rate Internal Rate of Return 
(IRR)

Direct Alpha (DA)1

Multiple Total Value to Paid-In 
Capital (TVPI)

Kaplan-Schoar Public 
Market Equivalent (KS-

PME)2

Dollars Dollars Excess Value (EVM)3



4

Direct Alpha and KS-PME

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY – Do not reproduce or distribute in whole, or in part, without the express written consent from Landmark Partners.

• Direct Alpha is a rate measure of relative performance

• For example, a Direct Alpha of 5% indicates that a private investment generated an annualized return 5%

above a public benchmark

• KS-PME is a multiple measure of relative performance

• For example, a KS-PME of 1.15 indicates that a private investment outperformed the public benchmark by

15% in total. Stated differently, the investor achieved 15% more future-valued or present-valued wealth by

choosing the private market investment rather than the benchmark

• Both metrics are consistent with Modern Portfolio Theory. This means they are directly compatible with

widely-used portfolio management models and techniques

Direct Alpha and KS-PME

Outperformed 
Benchmark

Equal to 
Benchmark

Underperformed 
Benchmark

Direct Alpha Positive 0% Negative

KS-PME Greater than 1.0 1.0 Less than 1.0



5

The Excess Value Method (EVM)

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY – Do not reproduce or distribute in whole, or in part, without the express written consent from Landmark Partners.

• EVM measures the value that a private market investment or portfolio generates above (or below) a

benchmark in dollars

• For example, an Excess Value of $100 indicates that the private investment generated $100 more, in

nominal dollars, than an equivalent investment in the benchmark would have

• EVM also disaggregates Total Gain into three sources of return (Alpha Value, Beta Value, Interaction Value) and

measures how these components evolve over time

• Developed as a collaboration between NM PERA and Landmark Partners

Hypothetical, only for illustrative purposes. There can be no assurance that investments will be profitable or provide a return of invested capital.

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

$50

$60

$70

$80

Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Excess Value
(Unrealized)

Excess Value
(Realized)

Beta Value

Total Gain



6

Components of Excess Value

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY – Do not reproduce or distribute in whole, or in part, without the express written consent from Landmark Partners.

Excess Value can be separated into the following three components, which together equal total Excess Value:

• Alpha Value – The present value at inception, in dollars, of the outperformance that an investment will create. Stated
differently, Alpha Value represents the value to an investor of the investment at Time Zero

• Beta Value – The value, again in dollars, that the investor could have achieved by investing in the public market
benchmark instead of the private market investment

• Interaction Value – The value, again in dollars, that is created because the Alpha Value grows at the benchmark
rate. In other words, Interaction Value forms through the interaction of Alpha Value and Beta Value

It can also be divided into realized and unrealized pieces:

• Realized Excess Value – The portion of Excess Value that is attributable to distributions, or capital no longer at risk

• Unrealized Excess Value – The portion of Excess Value that is attributable to remaining NAV, or capital still at risk



7

EVM Use Cases

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY – Do not reproduce or distribute in whole, or in part, without the express written consent from Landmark Partners.

Performance Assessment Tool

EVM can answer many important questions 

investors may have around portfolio analytics and 

manager diligence:

• How many dollars did a manager or

investment generate relative to a benchmark?

• How successful has an LP’s total private

market program been in creating value

relative to a benchmark? How many more

dollars has the program generated than the

benchmark?

• When was this Excess Value created and how

did these amounts evolve over time?

Compensation Programs

As an alternative to traditional carried interest, EVM-

based compensation structures would base 

incentive payments on outperformance relative to a 

benchmark rather than absolute returns:

• EVM-based compensation could better align

compensation with performance objectives

by incenting managers specifically to

outperform their public factor exposures

• Investors would avoid paying high fees for

the component of returns that can be

achieved more cheaply in the public markets



8

Summary

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY – Do not reproduce or distribute in whole, or in part, without the express written consent from Landmark Partners.

• Private equity (and other private market) investors have a variety of value creation levers at their disposal.

These levers are generally more readily accessible in private markets vs. public markets

• Traditionally, private market investors have primarily used absolute performance measures, most notably IRRs

and TVPIs

• In recognition of the need to separate out systematic (i.e., market-based) sources of return from idiosyncratic

(e.g., company, fund, or manager-specific) sources, more sophisticated practitioners and academics have

increasingly moved towards relative performance measures, which evidence indicates are more persistent

over time. Most notable among these are Direct Alpha, KS-PME, and now Excess Value

• Direct Alpha measures the performance of a private market investment vs. a public market benchmark

as an annualized rate (e.g., 5%)

• KS-PME measures this relative performance as a multiple (e.g., 1.15x)

• Excess Value, developed jointly by Landmark and NM PERA, measures this relative performance in

dollars (e.g., $100 million)



These materials are being provided for informational and discussion purposes only and are not, and may not be relied on in any manner as investment advice or as an offer to sell or a solicitation of an
offer to buy limited partner interests in any fund or any other securities. Any offer or solicitation regarding a fund will be made only pursuant to the confidential private placement memorandum of
such fund and such fund’s subscription documents, which will be furnished to qualified investors on a confidential basis at their request for their consideration in connection with any such offering.

Certain information (including economic and market information) contained herein has been obtained from sources unaffiliated with Landmark. While such sources are believed to be reliable, neither
Landmark nor any of its affiliates assumes any responsibility for such information and nothing contained herein should be relied upon as a promise or representation as to future performance of a
fund or any other entity. Certain forecasts prepared by Landmark are included in these materials and although Landmark believes the assumptions underlying such forecasts to be reasonable, no
representation is or can be made as to their attainability.

This material contains views and opinions of Landmark Partners, was compiled on a confidential basis for use by the recipient and not with a view to public disclosure or filing thereof under state or
federal securities laws, and may not be reproduced, used, disseminated, quoted or referred to, in whole or in part, without the written consent of Landmark. Landmark and its partners, members or
employees may actively participate in certain standard setting industry bodies, however, such participation does not imply that Landmark adheres or will adhere to the standards promoted or
published by such bodies.
In considering the performance information contained herein, recipients should bear in mind that past or projected performance is not necessarily indicative of future results, nor does it ensure
that investors will not incur a loss with respect to their investment. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted.

Certain information contained herein constitutes “forward-looking statements,” which can be identified by the use of terms such as “may”, “will”, “should”, “seek,” “expect”, “anticipate”, “project”, “estimate”,
“intend”, “continue,” “target” or “believe” (or the negatives thereof) or other variations thereon or comparable terminology. Due to various risks and uncertainties, including those set forth in the risk
factor section in each fund’s PPM, actual events or results or actual performance of each fund may differ materially from those reflected or contemplated in such forward-looking statements. As a
result, investors should not rely on such forward-looking statements in making their investment decisions. No representation or warranty is made as to future performance or such forward-looking
statements and Landmark further expressly disclaims any obligation or undertaking to update any of the projections or forward-looking statements contained herein.

These materials do not contain any financial product advice and are intended to be for informational purposes only. These materials are not intended to provide, and should not be relied upon, for
accounting, legal, tax advice or investment recommendations. You should consult your financial, tax, legal, accounting or other professional advisor before making any investment decision.

Notice to U.K. Prospective Investors: Landmark Partners (Europe) Limited (“LPE”) provides services exclusively to Landmark Partners. It does not act for potential investors in Landmark Partners’
funds or counterparties in relation to transactions to be entered into by those funds. It will not be responsible to potential investors or counterparties for providing them with protections afforded to
clients of LPE or be advising them on any transaction. No representative of LPE has authority to represent otherwise. Prospective investors and counterparties are strongly advised to take their own
legal, investment and tax advice from independent and suitably qualified advisers (in the United Kingdom investment advice should be obtained from a person authorised under the Financial Services
and Markets Act 2000). This document is issued and approved by Landmark Partners (Europe) Limited, which is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Alpha is defined as the return related to management or investment selection skills not attributable to market (systematic) or specific (company- or industry-related) return factors. Barry Griffiths, Ph.D.,
CFA®, Partner, Head of Quantitative Research, Landmark Partners, has developed an algorithm for calculating alpha based on the inputs from a comparable basket of benchmark indices and
underlying private equity portfolio companies’ cash flows. This algorithm is referred to as "Direct Alpha." For more details on this method, see “Estimating alpha in private equity” by Barry Griffiths,
Private Equity Mathematics, PEI Media, March 2009; or “Benchmarking Private Equity: The Direct Alpha Method,” Gredil, Griffiths, and Stucke, 2014
(http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=2403521).

“Landmark Partners” or “Landmark” as referred to herein, includes Landmark Equity Advisors, LLC, Landmark Realty Advisors, LLC and their respective affiliates.

Landmark Partners, LLC, Landmark Equity Advisors, LLC and Landmark Realty Advisors, LLC are registered with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”).

Please note: SEC registration does not constitute an endorsement of the Firm by the SEC nor does it indicate that the adviser has attained a particular level of skill or ability.

9

Disclaimers

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY – Do not reproduce or distribute in whole, or in part, without the express written consent from Landmark Partners.

NMPERAEXVALINTRO.RGE.20200814

DISCLOSURE AUTHORIZED

http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=2403521


Excess Value Method in Practice

25 August 2020



IRR Direct Alpha - MSCI ACWI IMI
Example Fund I Cumulative Annualized Excess Value $

Gross 41.2% 98.4% 31.0% $44,912,762
Net 26.5% 76.2% 25.0% $34,783,555
Capture Ratio 64.5% 77.4% 80.7% 77.4%

Weighted Average Life 2.5
Actual Life 3.5

Excess Value Analysis – In Practice
With use of subscription lending

 We can analyze both IRR and Excess Value and answer the questions: a) how many $’s the
manager has generated in excess value, and b) how much of  that is retained by PERA vs.
given back to the GP in fees

- Based on hypothetical $100M commitment


GGS Exhibit 7



Note: The following model is designed to follow "Exhibit 7: Numerical example of the Direct Alpha approach II" per page 27 of "Benchmarking Private Equity, The Direct Alpha Method" by Oleg Gredil, Barry Griffiths, and Rüdiger Stucke (the "Calculation").
Found Here:  https://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=2403521




$Value Add Converstion





Direct Alpha Calc

																																								IRR		Direct Alpha - MSCI ACWI IMI

																																						Example Fund I				Cumulative		Annualized		Excess Value $		10%																																Assumptions

																																						Gross		41.2%		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!

				NM PERA Direct Alpha Analysis																																		Net		26.5%		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!														Green Cells = Inputs																		Scenario Analysis		NAV performance scenario (Random)								4

				Fund:				Example Fund I																														Capture Ratio		64.5%		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#VALUE!																																				 - NAV Growth Spread over index (per period)								1.0%

				Benchmark:				MXWDIM		MSCI ACWI IMI																																		Weighted Average Life		2.5																																		Direct Alpha Split		% Alpha Split to GP								30%

				Assumptions																																								Actual Life		3.5																																				Threshold for Alpha Bank Payout								3.00

				Cost of Index Exposure						0.00%																																						100,000,000																																		Threshold for Clawback Payout								-3.00

				Manager Beta to index						1.00																																				Fund Size		1,016,000,000																																		% paid over threshold per anum								100%

				Absolute Performance (ignores Index)						FALSE																																						ERROR:#VALUE!

																																																								Gross						Net								Lookup for Qtrly Data Only

				Fund Cash flows														Actual Returns/Index Returns																				Calculation - index adjusted values																DA $ Value/Split																																										2.54

				Month End Date		Cash Flow Date		Contr.		Fund Expenses		Mgmt Fees		Incentive		Distr.		Ending NAV		NAV Growth		Gross IRR		Net IRR		Cash Flow Date Index Price		EOM Index Price		Intra- Period Return		Full Period Index Return		Intra Period Index Implied Cost		Full Period Index Implied Cost		FV Contr.

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
Date of cash flow (intra month) impacts FV		Cost Basis (Current Dist)

Beckel, Isaac: Assumption for cost basis of currnet distribution - uses % of NAV at time t		FV Cost Basis of all Past Dist		Remaining Cost Basis		Current cost basis of all dist. to date		All Dist. To date

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
This value is not FV		Cost Basis of NAV		Sum of cost basis of all dist. to date		GP Fees / Carry		Cumulative Value Add		Incremental Value Add		DA (%) (Gross)		Cumulative Value Add		Incremental Value Add		DA (%) (Net)		Cumulative Capture Ratio				Qtr End Date		Cumulative Incremental Value Add

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
This is good reference, but is not fully reflected by time - Annual Incremental value is more relevant		Cumulative Incremental Value Add

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
This is good reference, but is not fully reflected by time - Annual Incremental value is more relevant		

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
This value is not FV																														Capture Ratio		30% GP Share of gross $ Alpha		Cumulative Base Fees Paid		Mgmt Fee base (not part of clawback)		"Alpha Bank" Balance

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
Net of mgmt fees and carry paid to-date
		GP Incentive PMT (Clawback)

Beckel, Isaac: Actual Paid out carry/clawback		

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
Date of cash flow (intra month) impacts FV		

Beckel, Isaac: Assumption for cost basis of currnet distribution - uses % of NAV at time t																																																		Cumulative Carry Paid out of Alpha Bank		Weighted Ave Life

				1/31/20		3/31/20		512,076,835		18,064,479		64,710,305		38,202,435		67,444,741		855,743,950		711.0%						#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!						463,596,905		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		249,850,946		0		67,444,741		437,009,252		0		-2,221,102,681		456,313,662		ERROR:#VALUE!		98.4%		353,400,921		ERROR:#VALUE!		76.2%		77%		15		3/31/20		456,313,662		353,400,921		77%		163,350,782		64,710,305								ERROR:#N/A		512,076,835		1.68		923,188,692		3.41				290,134,636.81

				9/30/16		9/20/16		51,960,848		2,617,835		7,737,552		0		0		105,518,328				-51,960,848		-62,316,235		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!				0.00%				ERROR:#VALUE!		0		0		ERROR:#VALUE!						ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-7,737,552		ERROR:#VALUE!		0				ERROR:#VALUE!		-7,737,552				ERROR:#VALUE!		0												7,737,552										10.15%		0.36		0.00%		0.00				-62,316,235		-21.5%

				9/30/16		9/30/16		0		0		0		0		0		51,108,026		-51.6%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-7,737,552		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		1		9/30/16		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				7,737,552										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				10/31/16		10/16/16		70,552		631,824		131,936		0		0		51,178,578		0.1%		-70,552		-834,312		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-7,869,488		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		1												7,869,488										0.01%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				-834,312		-0.3%

				10/31/16		10/21/16		0		0		0		0		1,730,466		49,448,112		-3.4%		1,730,466		1,730,466		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		1,730,466		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-7,869,488		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		1												7,869,488										0.00%		0.00		0.19%		0.00				1,730,466		0.6%

				12/31/16		12/28/16		0		0		0		0		665,980		48,782,132		-1.3%		665,980		665,980		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		2,396,446		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-7,869,488		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		1										ERROR:#VALUE!		7,869,488				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.07%		0.00				665,980		0.2%

				12/31/16		12/31/16		0		0		0		0		0		135,535,405		177.8%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		2,396,446		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-7,869,488		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		2		12/31/16		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				7,869,488										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				3/31/17		3/6/17		0		0		0		0		0		135,535,405		0.0%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		2,396,446		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-7,869,488		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		2												7,869,488										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				3/31/17		3/18/17		0		122,165		0		0		0		135,535,405		0.0%		0		-122,165		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		2,396,446		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-7,869,488		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		2												7,869,488										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				-122,165		-0.0%

				3/31/17		3/31/17		0		265,538		0		0		17,702,500		195,946,065		44.6%		17,702,500		17,436,963		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		20,098,946		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-7,869,488		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		3		3/31/17		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		7,869,488				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		1.92%		0.01				17,436,963		6.0%

				4/30/17		4/19/17		33,360,831		1,125,269		8,331,282		0		0		229,306,896		17.0%		-33,360,831		-42,817,382		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		20,098,946		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-16,200,770		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		3												16,200,770										6.51%		0.19		0.00%		0.00				-42,817,382		-14.8%

				6/30/17		6/26/17		38,907,500		902,665		4,607,283		0		0		268,214,396		17.0%		-38,907,500		-44,417,448		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		20,098,946		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-20,808,053		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		3												20,808,053										7.60%		0.21		0.00%		0.00				-44,417,448		-15.3%

				6/30/17		6/30/17		0		0		0		0		0		208,000,559		-22.4%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		20,098,946		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-20,808,053		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		4		6/30/17		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				20,808,053										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				8/31/17		8/14/17		0		0		0		0		1,025,075		206,975,484		-0.5%		1,025,075		1,025,075		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		21,124,021		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-20,808,053		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		4										ERROR:#VALUE!		20,808,053				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.11%		0.00				1,025,075		0.4%

				9/30/17		9/2/17		63,108,946		1,519,440		4,861,250		0		0		270,084,430		30.5%		-63,108,946		-69,489,637		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		21,124,021		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-25,669,303		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		4												25,669,303										12.32%		0.32		0.00%		0.00				-69,489,637		-24.0%

				9/30/17		9/27/17		0		0		0		0		696,947		269,387,484		-0.3%		696,947		696,947		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		21,820,967		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-25,669,303		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		4												25,669,303										0.00%		0.00		0.08%		0.00				696,947		0.2%

				9/30/17		9/30/17		0		0		0		0		0		224,432,150		-16.7%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		21,820,967		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-25,669,303		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		5		9/30/17		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				25,669,303										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				12/31/17		12/28/17		0		0		0		0		768,756		223,663,394		-0.3%		768,756		768,756		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		22,589,723		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-25,669,303		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		5										ERROR:#VALUE!		25,669,303				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.08%		0.00				768,756		0.3%

				12/31/17		12/31/17		0		0		0		0		0		319,285,369		42.8%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		22,589,723		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-25,669,303		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		6		12/31/17		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				25,669,303										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				2/28/18		2/10/18		166,892		561,641		3,950,000		0		0		319,452,261		0.1%		-166,892		-4,678,533		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		22,589,723		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-29,619,303		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		6												29,619,303										0.03%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				-4,678,533		-1.6%

				3/31/18		3/18/18		0		122,165		0		0		0		319,452,261		0.0%		0		-122,165		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		22,589,723		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-29,619,303		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		6												29,619,303										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				-122,165		-0.0%

				3/31/18		3/26/18		31,910,033		545,278		4,441,841		0		0		351,362,295		10.0%		-31,910,033		-36,897,152		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		22,589,723		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-34,061,144		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		6												34,061,144										6.23%		0.13		0.00%		0.00				-36,897,152		-12.7%

				3/31/18		3/31/18		0		0		0		0		0		316,554,522		-9.9%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		22,589,723		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-34,061,144		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		7		3/31/18		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		34,061,144				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				5/31/18		5/15/18		0		0		0		0		1,760,639		314,793,883		-0.6%		1,760,639		1,760,639		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		24,350,362		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-34,061,144		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		7												34,061,144										0.00%		0.00		0.19%		0.00				1,760,639		0.6%

				6/30/18		6/25/18		0		0		0		0		0		314,793,883		0.0%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		24,350,362		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-34,061,144		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		7												34,061,144										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				6/30/18		6/26/18		49,305,653		810,061		4,698,440		0		0		364,099,535		15.7%		-49,305,653		-54,814,154		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		24,350,362		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-38,759,584		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		7												38,759,584										9.63%		0.17		0.00%		0.00				-54,814,154		-18.9%

				6/30/18		6/30/18		0		0		0		0		0		355,344,006		-2.4%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		24,350,362		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-38,759,584		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		8		6/30/18		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				38,759,584										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				8/31/18		8/27/18		0		0		0		0		786,319		354,557,687		-0.2%		786,319		786,319		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		25,136,681		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-38,759,584		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		8										ERROR:#VALUE!		38,759,584				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.09%		0.00				786,319		0.3%

				9/30/18		9/17/18		0		0		0		0		239,509		354,318,177		-0.1%		239,509		239,509		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		25,376,191		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-38,759,584		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		8												38,759,584										0.00%		0.00		0.03%		0.00				239,509		0.1%

				9/30/18		9/30/18		0		0		0		0		0		482,111,737		36.1%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		25,376,191		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-38,759,584		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		9		9/30/18		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				38,759,584										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				11/30/18		11/11/18		4,840,098		731,716		3,950,000		0		0		486,951,835		1.0%		-4,840,098		-9,521,814		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		25,376,191		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-42,709,584		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		9												42,709,584										0.95%		0.01		0.00%		0.00				-9,521,814		-3.3%

				11/30/18		11/13/18		0		0		0		0		833,170		486,118,665		-0.2%		833,170		833,170		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		26,209,361		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-42,709,584		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		9												42,709,584										0.00%		0.00		0.09%		0.00				833,170		0.3%

				12/31/18		12/22/18		0		60,953		4,063,555		0		0		486,118,665		0.0%		0		-4,124,508		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		26,209,361		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-46,773,138		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		9										ERROR:#VALUE!		46,773,138				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				-4,124,508		-1.4%

				12/31/18		12/31/18		0		0		0		0		0		515,277,422		6.0%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		26,209,361		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-46,773,138		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		10		12/31/18		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				46,773,138										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				2/28/19		2/23/19		41,964,095		1,129,349		0		0		0		557,241,517		8.1%		-41,964,095		-43,093,444		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		26,209,361		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-46,773,138		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		10												46,773,138										8.19%		0.09		0.00%		0.00				-43,093,444		-14.9%

				2/28/19		2/28/19		0		477,690		0		0		31,846,030		525,395,487		-5.7%		31,846,030		31,368,340		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		58,055,391		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-46,773,138		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		10												46,773,138										0.00%		0.00		3.45%		0.08				31,368,340		10.8%

				3/31/19		3/11/19		0		0		0		0		1,200,207		524,195,280		-0.2%		1,200,207		1,200,207		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		59,255,598		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-46,773,138		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		10												46,773,138										0.00%		0.00		0.13%		0.00				1,200,207		0.4%

				3/31/19		3/16/19		81,435,428		1,310,550		5,934,547		0		0		605,630,708		15.5%		-81,435,428		-88,680,524		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		59,255,598		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,707,685		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		10										ERROR:#VALUE!		52,707,685				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		15.90%		0.17		0.00%		0.00				-88,680,524		-30.6%

				3/31/19		3/18/19		0		122,165		0		0		0		605,630,708		0.0%		0		-122,165		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		59,255,598		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,707,685		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		10												52,707,685										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				-122,165		-0.0%

				3/31/19		3/31/19		0		0		0		0		0		515,013,664		-15.0%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		59,255,598		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,707,685		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		11		3/31/19		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				52,707,685										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				4/30/19		4/25/19		0		0		0		0		259,388		514,754,276		-0.1%		259,388		259,388		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		59,514,986		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,707,685		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		11												52,707,685										0.00%		0.00		0.03%		0.00				259,388		0.1%

				5/31/19		5/12/19		0		599,865		0		0		0		514,754,276		0.0%		0		-599,865		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		59,514,986		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,707,685		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		11										ERROR:#VALUE!		52,707,685				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				-599,865		-0.2%

				6/30/19		6/30/19		0		0		0		0		0		568,527,638		10.4%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		59,514,986		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,707,685		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		12		6/30/19		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				52,707,685										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				7/31/19		7/29/19		0		0		0		0		2,869,653		565,657,985		-0.5%		2,869,653		2,869,653		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		62,384,639		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,707,685		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		12												52,707,685										0.00%		0.00		0.31%		0.01				2,869,653		1.0%

				8/31/19		8/27/19		0		0		0		0		135,800		565,522,185		-0.0%		135,800		135,800		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		62,520,439		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,707,685		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		12												52,707,685										0.00%		0.00		0.01%		0.00				135,800		0.0%

				9/30/19		9/7/19		0		811,089		4,083,868		0		0		565,522,185		0.0%		0		-4,894,957		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		62,520,439		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-56,791,554		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		12										ERROR:#VALUE!		56,791,554				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				-4,894,957		-1.7%

				9/30/19		9/30/19		0		0		0		0		0		725,497,346		28.3%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		62,520,439		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-56,791,554		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		13		9/30/19		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				56,791,554										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				10/31/19		10/4/19		0		0		0		0		2,599,484		722,897,862		-0.4%		2,599,484		2,599,484		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		65,119,923		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-56,791,554		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		13												56,791,554										0.00%		0.00		0.28%		0.01				2,599,484		0.9%

				10/31/19		10/22/19		0		559,306		3,961,252		0		0		722,897,862		0.0%		0		-4,520,558		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		65,119,923		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-60,752,805		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		13												60,752,805										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				-4,520,558		-1.6%

				11/30/19		11/15/19		0		0		0		0		1,112,976		721,784,887		-0.2%		1,112,976		1,112,976		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		66,232,899		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-60,752,805		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		13										ERROR:#VALUE!		60,752,805				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.12%		0.00				1,112,976		0.4%

				12/31/19		12/19/19		0		0		0		0		1,076,953		720,707,934		-0.1%		1,076,953		1,076,953		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		67,309,852		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-60,752,805		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		13												60,752,805										0.00%		0.00		0.12%		0.00				1,076,953		0.4%

				12/31/19		12/31/19		0		0		0		0		0		908,488,090		26.1%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		67,309,852		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-60,752,805		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		14		12/31/19		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				60,752,805										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				1/31/20		1/25/20		53,455,043		1,111,132		3,957,500		0		0		961,943,133		5.9%		-53,455,043		-58,523,674		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		67,309,852		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-64,710,305		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		14												64,710,305										10.44%		0.02		0.00%		0.00				-58,523,674		-20.2%

				2/29/20		2/12/20		0		0		0		0		134,889		961,808,243		-0.0%		134,889		134,889		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		67,444,741		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-64,710,305		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		14										ERROR:#VALUE!		64,710,305				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.01%		0.00				134,889		0.0%

				2/29/20		2/23/20		61,590,916		1,423,751		0		0		0		1,023,399,159		6.4%		-61,590,916		-63,014,667		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		67,444,741		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-64,710,305		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		14												64,710,305										12.03%		0.01		0.00%		0.00				-63,014,667		-21.7%

				3/31/20		3/31/20		0		503,030		0		38,202,435		0		855,743,950		-16.4%		855,743,950		817,038,485		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		67,444,741		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-102,912,741		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		15		3/31/20		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				64,710,305										0.00%		0.00		92.69%		3.27				-38,705,465		-13.3%

































































































































































				1/31/20										0				855,743,950																				ERROR:#N/A		0		0		ERROR:#N/A		0		67,444,741		ERROR:#N/A		0		-102,912,741		ERROR:#N/A		0		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		-7,737,552		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		15		3/31/20		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		64,710,305.35		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A























































































































































































































































Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I	

NAV	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	51108026	135535405	195946065	208000559	224432150	319285369	316554522	355344006	482111737	515277422	515013664	568527638	725497346	908488090	855743950.49000001	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Gross)	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.98428970761655687	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Net)	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.76230215848023164	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Capture Ratio	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.77446929758732841	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	









Annual Alpha True Up



Alpha Bank Balance	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Carry Threshold	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	Clawback Threshold	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	zero	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	







Example Fund I	

Index Performance	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	NAV Performance	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	-0.51564787877271445	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	7.1099081707293621	







Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I	

NAV	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	51108026	135535405	195946065	208000559	224432150	319285369	316554522	355344006	482111737	515277422	515013664	568527638	725497346	908488090	855743950.49000001	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Gross)	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.98428970761655687	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Net)	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/	A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.76230215848023164	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Capture Ratio	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.77446929758732841	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Zero	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	









Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I	

NAV	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	51108026	135535405	195946065	208000559	224432150	319285369	316554522	355344006	482111737	515277422	515013664	568527638	725497346	908488090	855743950.49000001	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	$ Value Add (G)	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	456313661.99397683	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Zero	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	$ Value Add (N)	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	353400921.28397685	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Gross)	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.98428970761655687	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Net)	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.76230215848023164	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Capture Ratio	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.77446929758732841	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	











Graph



				Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I																								Scenario 4

				Date		NAV		DA (%) (Gross)		DA (%) (Net)		Capture Ratio		Zero		$ Value Add (G)		$ Value Add (N)		Alpha Bank Balance		Carry Threshold		Clawback Threshold		zero		Index Performance		NAV Performance

		1		9/30/16		51,108,026		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		0.0%		0.0%

		2		12/31/16		135,535,405		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		-51.6%

		3		3/31/17		195,946,065		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		4		6/30/17		208,000,559		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		5		9/30/17		224,432,150		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		6		12/31/17		319,285,369		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		7		3/31/18		316,554,522		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		8		6/30/18		355,344,006		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		9		9/30/18		482,111,737		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		10		12/31/18		515,277,422		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		11		3/31/19		515,013,664		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		12		6/30/19		568,527,638		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		13		9/30/19		725,497,346		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		14		12/31/19		908,488,090		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		15		3/31/20		855,743,950		98.4%		76.2%		77%		0.00		456,313,661.99		353,400,921.28		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		16		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		17		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		18		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		19		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		20		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		21		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		22		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		23		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		24		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		25		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%

		26		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		711.0%









































































































































































































































































Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I	

NAV	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	51108026	135535405	195946065	208000559	224432150	319285369	316554522	355344006	482111737	515277422	515013664	568527638	725497346	908488090	855743950.49000001	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Gross)	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.98428970761655687	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Net)	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.76230215848023164	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Capture Ratio	

42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.77446929758732841	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	









Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I	

NAV	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	51108026	135535405	195946065	208000559	224432150	319285369	316554522	355344006	482111737	515277422	515013664	568527638	725497346	908488090	855743950.49000001	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	$ Value Add (N)	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	353400921.28397685	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	$ Value Add (G)	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	456313661.99397683	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Gross)	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	4392	1	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.98428970761655687	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Net)	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.76230215848023164	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Capture Ratio	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.77446929758732841	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	











Index Data and Random Rtn

										Random NAV Returns relative to index																		Random NAV Returns relative to index

										Mean		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.5%		0.5%		0.5%						Mean		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.5%		0.5%		0.5%

				Index		Name				SD		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%						SD		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%

				MXWDIM		MSCI ACWI IMI						1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8				1		2		3		4		5		6

				RU30INTR		Russell 3000 TR Idx				1		2.50%		-3.14%		-3.60%		-0.29%		-1.36%		-3.51%		0.50%		-0.50%		1		1.70%		-2.02%		6.49%		1.73%		-0.85%		1.63%

				RU20INTR		Russell 2000 TR Idx				2		-0.52%		1.41%		-2.09%		2.92%		2.59%		2.35%		0.50%		-0.50%		2		-5.68%		-3.19%		-5.17%		0.05%		-1.54%		-1.13%

				SPBDAL		SPLSTAUSAll Loans				3		-2.64%		1.59%		-4.74%		4.08%		-3.31%		0.99%		0.50%		-0.50%		3		4.28%		1.45%		-4.54%		6.13%		-2.98%		-3.43%

				LBUSTRUU		U.S. Aggregate				4		0.60%		5.12%		0.12%		0.14%		-0.12%		-2.96%		0.50%		-0.50%		4		0.19%		-4.81%		-1.10%		0.29%		-2.99%		5.82%

				RTY		RUSSELL 2000 INDEX				5		2.20%		-2.42%		-0.24%		-6.00%		-2.15%		2.19%		0.50%		-0.50%		5		0.16%		5.10%		1.08%		-5.85%		2.90%		2.52%

				DJBGI		DJB GlblInfra$				6		-0.85%		3.69%		-2.31%		-1.37%		-3.87%		-0.94%		0.50%		-0.50%		6		-0.42%		3.17%		2.26%		3.22%		1.59%		6.96%

										7		0.57%		1.39%		-1.32%		-0.21%		-0.82%		1.99%		0.50%		-0.50%		7		-1.46%		1.54%		-3.09%		0.44%		-0.42%		-0.38%

										8		1.33%		1.73%		-1.30%		-2.01%		-0.28%		-2.89%		0.50%		-0.50%		8		-0.23%		-0.06%		-2.71%		-2.95%		-4.56%		-1.87%

										9		2.72%		0.13%		-1.74%		1.04%		4.04%		0.01%		0.50%		-0.50%		9		5.70%		0.00%		3.67%		5.64%		-0.60%		3.41%

										10		-4.08%		-7.88%		0.38%		-2.83%		1.70%		-3.77%		0.50%		-0.50%		10		-2.78%		-6.65%		-1.09%		-2.40%		1.04%		5.42%

										11		1.59%		0.71%		-2.60%		2.54%		-0.16%		5.80%		0.50%		-0.50%		11		1.62%		-0.82%		0.21%		2.42%		1.75%		-2.79%

										12		2.04%		0.35%		-1.44%		3.77%		0.27%		-4.16%		0.50%		-0.50%		12		4.72%		-2.02%		-1.13%		2.51%		-2.98%		-2.63%

										13		-6.27%		-1.39%		-3.71%		3.83%		3.33%		1.31%		0.50%		-0.50%		13		-0.54%		2.62%		0.55%		0.06%		4.64%		-0.87%

										14		2.82%		0.62%		0.69%		-1.93%		1.91%		-4.00%		0.50%		-0.50%		14		2.80%		-2.50%		1.96%		2.42%		-0.49%		1.93%

										15		-2.65%		-0.56%		-1.10%		2.26%		-0.85%		0.08%		0.50%		-0.50%		15		-4.78%		-1.67%		-1.84%		5.57%		3.39%		-2.36%

										16		-5.01%		0.47%		-4.52%		1.77%		1.37%		1.86%		0.50%		-0.50%		16		4.82%		1.32%		0.32%		-0.13%		-6.13%		3.78%

										17		2.83%		5.35%		2.38%		10.53%		8.35%		-5.64%		0.50%		-0.50%		17		-0.56%		-0.59%		5.18%		1.78%		0.26%		-0.35%

										18		-0.42%		-5.79%		1.98%		-2.73%		7.44%		0.05%		0.50%		-0.50%		18		-0.47%		-6.49%		-1.67%		-5.32%		-5.09%		1.60%

										19		-2.86%		1.97%		0.09%		-1.31%		5.41%		1.83%		0.50%		-0.50%		19		0.47%		0.15%		2.26%		1.07%		-3.46%		-0.20%

										20		-0.08%		-1.58%		2.66%		0.44%		-0.15%		8.27%		0.50%		-0.50%		20		0.21%		1.33%		-2.54%		-0.31%		-2.67%		-1.87%

										21		0.07%		0.37%		-0.35%		4.91%		-2.42%		0.30%		0.50%		-0.50%		21		3.59%		4.52%		-0.00%		0.44%		-2.63%		-1.08%

										22		-2.29%		-0.17%		2.02%		-2.55%		3.20%		-3.53%		0.50%		-0.50%		22		-1.39%		2.57%		-0.74%		5.01%		5.17%		3.16%

										23		-0.42%		3.89%		-1.04%		2.01%		0.84%		-0.98%		0.50%		-0.50%		23		-0.43%		-0.65%		-0.30%		2.88%		4.00%		-0.29%

										24		0.62%		3.07%		-0.31%		3.69%		0.26%		-3.47%		0.50%		-0.50%		24		-0.30%		-6.98%		-7.64%		-0.46%		1.08%		2.77%

										25		-4.38%		-1.22%		2.64%		-2.34%		5.46%		-0.40%		0.50%		-0.50%		25		-2.89%		-4.99%		3.15%		-0.09%		-0.69%		1.43%

										26		-0.19%		4.41%		3.63%		4.90%		-5.01%		0.41%		0.50%		-0.50%		26		2.77%		-6.26%		0.01%		-0.29%		3.40%		5.05%



																														=NORMINV(RAND(),F$2,F$3)





image1.png



image2.png



image3.png



image4.png



image5.png





IRR Direct Alpha - MSCI ACWI IMI
Example Fund I Cumulative Annualized Excess Value $

Gross 12.5% 35.6% 11.0% $23,617,483
Net 3.8% 18.6% 6.0% $12,334,022
Capture Ratio 30.5% 52.2% 52.2%

Weighted Average Life 2.9
Actual Life 4.0

Excess Value Analysis – In Practice
Without subscription lending
 We can better understand the impacts of  subscription line leverage on reported returns. In this example, the

fund would report an IRR of  26.5% net (previous page), but in fact much of  that was driven from the use of
subscription leverage, as actual IRR would have been 3.8% net (this page)

 In this example, the 52% capture ratio of  excess value is well below our target of  70%

- Based on hypothetical $100M commitment


GGS Exhibit 7



Note: The following model is designed to follow "Exhibit 7: Numerical example of the Direct Alpha approach II" per page 27 of "Benchmarking Private Equity, The Direct Alpha Method" by Oleg Gredil, Barry Griffiths, and Rüdiger Stucke (the "Calculation").
Found Here:  https://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=2403521




$Value Add Converstion





Direct Alpha Calc

																																								IRR		Direct Alpha - MSCI ACWI IMI

																																						Example Fund I				Cumulative		Annualized		Excess Value $		10%																																Assumptions

																																						Gross		12.5%		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		$23,617,483		239,953,624

				NM PERA Direct Alpha Analysis																																		Net		3.8%		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		$12,334,022		125,313,667														Green Cells = Inputs																		Scenario Analysis		NAV performance scenario (Random)								4

				Fund:				Example Fund I																														Capture Ratio		30.5%		ERROR:#N/A				52.2%																																				 - NAV Growth Spread over index (per period)								1.0%

				Benchmark:				MXWDIM		MSCI ACWI IMI																																		Weighted Average Life		2.9																																		Direct Alpha Split		% Alpha Split to GP								30%

				Assumptions																																								Actual Life		4.0																																				Threshold for Alpha Bank Payout								3.00

				Cost of Index Exposure						0.00%																																						100,000,000																																		Threshold for Clawback Payout								-3.00

				Manager Beta to index						1.00																																				Fund Size		1,016,000,000																																		% paid over threshold per anum								100%

				Absolute Performance (ignores Index)						FALSE																																						0.2361748263

																																																								Gross						Net								Lookup for Qtrly Data Only

				Fund Cash flows														Actual Returns/Index Returns																				Calculation - index adjusted values																DA $ Value/Split																																										2.91

				Month End Date		Cash Flow Date		Contr.		Fund Expenses		Mgmt Fees		Incentive		Distr.		Ending NAV		NAV Growth		Gross IRR		Net IRR		Cash Flow Date Index Price		EOM Index Price		Intra- Period Return		Full Period Index Return		Intra Period Index Implied Cost		Full Period Index Implied Cost		FV Contr.

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
Date of cash flow (intra month) impacts FV		Cost Basis (Current Dist)

Beckel, Isaac: Assumption for cost basis of currnet distribution - uses % of NAV at time t		FV Cost Basis of all Past Dist		Remaining Cost Basis		Current cost basis of all dist. to date		All Dist. To date

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
This value is not FV		Cost Basis of NAV		Sum of cost basis of all dist. to date		GP Fees / Carry		Cumulative Value Add		Incremental Value Add		DA (%) (Gross)		Cumulative Value Add		Incremental Value Add		DA (%) (Net)		Cumulative Capture Ratio				Qtr End Date		Cumulative Incremental Value Add

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
This is good reference, but is not fully reflected by time - Annual Incremental value is more relevant		Cumulative Incremental Value Add

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
This is good reference, but is not fully reflected by time - Annual Incremental value is more relevant		

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
This value is not FV																														Capture Ratio		30% GP Share of gross $ Alpha		Cumulative Base Fees Paid		Mgmt Fee base (not part of clawback)		"Alpha Bank" Balance

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
Net of mgmt fees and carry paid to-date
		GP Incentive PMT (Clawback)

Beckel, Isaac: Actual Paid out carry/clawback		

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
Date of cash flow (intra month) impacts FV		

Beckel, Isaac: Assumption for cost basis of currnet distribution - uses % of NAV at time t																																																		Cumulative Carry Paid out of Alpha Bank		Weighted Ave Life

				1/31/20		3/31/20		741,159,262		9,041,790		76,437,521		38,202,435		67,444,741		855,743,950		1348.0%						1,111		1,111		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!						674,853,043		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		585,898,729		0		67,444,741		613,783,385		0		-1,879,329,552		239,953,624		ERROR:#VALUE!		35.6%		125,313,667		ERROR:#VALUE!		18.6%		52%		17		3/31/20		239,953,624		125,313,667		52%		21,294,004		76,437,521								ERROR:#N/A		741,159,262		1.88		923,188,692		3.94				58,347,683.68

				3/31/16		3/18/16		59,100,000		1,379,000		6,648,023		0		0		59,100,000				-59,100,000		-67,127,023		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!				0.00%				ERROR:#VALUE!		0		0		ERROR:#VALUE!						ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-6,648,023		ERROR:#VALUE!		0				ERROR:#VALUE!		-6,648,023				ERROR:#VALUE!		0												6,648,023										7.97%		0.32		0.00%		0.00				-67,127,023		-115.0%

				3/31/16		3/24/16		8,466,262		197,546		1,089,528		0		0		67,566,262		14.3%		-8,466,262		-9,753,337		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-7,737,552		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		0												7,737,552										1.14%		0.05		0.00%		0.00				-9,753,337		-16.7%

				3/31/16		3/31/16		0		0		0		0		0		71,835,872		6.3%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-7,737,552		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		1		3/31/16		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				7,737,552										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				4/30/16		4/16/16		15,675,966		619,494		131,936		0		0		87,511,838		21.8%		-15,675,966		-16,427,396		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-7,869,488		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		1												7,869,488										2.12%		0.08		0.00%		0.00				-16,427,396		-28.2%

				6/30/16		6/30/16		0		0		0		0		0		53,557,480		-38.8%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-7,869,488		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		2		6/30/16		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		7,869,488				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				9/30/16		9/30/16		0		0		0		0		0		51,108,026		-4.6%		0		0		1,072.66		1,072.66		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-7,869,488		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		3		9/30/16		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				7,869,488										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				10/31/16		10/21/16		34,475,000		492,500		8,331,282		0		1,730,466		83,852,560		64.1%		-32,744,534		-41,568,316		1,058.89		1,051.11		-0.73%		-2.01%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		1,730,466		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-16,200,770		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		3												16,200,770										4.65%		0.16		0.19%		0.00				-41,568,316		-71.2%

				12/31/16		12/28/16		45,143,669		246,250		4,607,283		0		665,980		128,330,249		53.0%		-44,477,689		-49,331,222		1,080.09		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		2,396,446		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-20,808,053		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		3												20,808,053										6.09%		0.20		0.07%		0.00				-49,331,222		-84.5%

				12/31/16		12/31/16		0		0		0		0		0		135,535,405		5.6%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		2,396,446		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-20,808,053		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		4		12/31/16		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		20,808,053				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				3/31/17		3/6/17		69,590,250		492,500		4,861,250		0		0		205,125,655		51.3%		-69,590,250		-74,944,000		1,142.54		1,150.60		0.71%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		2,396,446		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-25,669,303		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		4												25,669,303										9.39%		0.29		0.00%		0.00				-74,944,000		-128.4%

				3/31/17		3/31/17		0		0		0		0		0		195,946,065		-4.5%		0		0		1,150.60		1,150.60		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		2,396,446		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-25,669,303		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		5		3/31/17		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				25,669,303										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				6/30/17		6/30/17		0		0		0		0		0		208,000,559		6.2%		0		0		1,192.09		1,192.09		0.00%		3.61%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		2,396,446		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-25,669,303		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		6		6/30/17		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				25,669,303										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				8/31/17		8/14/17		1,526,196		492,500		3,950,000		0		1,025,075		208,501,681		0.2%		-501,122		-4,943,622		1,215.84		1,225.40		0.79%		2.79%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		3,421,521		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-29,619,303		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		6										ERROR:#VALUE!		29,619,303				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.21%		0.01		0.11%		0.00				-4,943,622		-8.5%

				9/30/17		9/27/17		32,997,500		0		4,441,841		0		18,399,447		223,099,734		7.0%		-14,598,053		-19,039,894		1,241.80		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		21,820,967		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-34,061,144		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		6												34,061,144										4.45%		0.11		1.99%		0.03				-19,039,894		-32.6%

				9/30/17		9/30/17		0		0		0		0		0		224,432,150		0.6%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		21,820,967		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-34,061,144		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		7		9/30/17		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				34,061,144										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				12/31/17		12/28/17		51,322,467		0		4,698,440		0		768,756		274,985,861		22.5%		-50,553,711		-55,252,151		1,317.97		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		22,589,723		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-38,759,584		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		7												38,759,584										6.92%		0.16		0.08%		0.00				-55,252,151		-94.7%

				12/31/17		12/31/17		0		0		0		0		0		319,285,369		16.1%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		22,589,723		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-38,759,584		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		8		12/31/17		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		38,759,584				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				3/31/18		3/31/18		0		0		0		0		0		316,554,522		-0.9%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		22,589,723		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-38,759,584		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		9		3/31/18		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				38,759,584										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				5/31/18		5/15/18		5,854,348		591,000		3,950,000		0		1,760,639		320,648,230		1.3%		-4,093,708		-8,634,708		1,326.65		1,310.40		-1.22%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		24,350,362		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-42,709,584		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		9												42,709,584										0.79%		0.01		0.19%		0.00				-8,634,708		-14.8%

				6/30/18		6/25/18		2,955,000		0		4,063,555		0		0		323,603,230		0.9%		-2,955,000		-7,018,555		1,299.75		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		24,350,362		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-46,773,138		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		9												46,773,138										0.40%		0.01		0.00%		0.00				-7,018,555		-12.0%

				6/30/18		6/30/18		0		0		0		0		0		355,344,006		9.8%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		24,350,362		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-46,773,138		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		10		6/30/18		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				46,773,138										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				8/31/18		8/27/18		46,379,902		492,500		0		0		786,319		400,937,589		12.8%		-45,593,583		-46,086,083		1,348.06		1,344.67		-0.25%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		25,136,681		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-46,773,138		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		10										ERROR:#VALUE!		46,773,138				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		6.26%		0.10		0.09%		0.00				-46,086,083		-79.0%

				9/30/18		9/17/18		89,441,095		0		5,934,547		0		239,509		490,139,175		22.2%		-89,201,586		-95,136,133		1,329.67		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		25,376,191		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,707,685		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		10												52,707,685										12.07%		0.19		0.03%		0.00				-95,136,133		-163.1%

				9/30/18		9/30/18		0		0		0		0		0		482,111,737		-1.6%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		25,376,191		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,707,685		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		11		9/30/18		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				52,707,685										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				11/30/18		11/13/18		9,381,681		591,000		0		0		833,170		490,660,248		1.8%		-8,548,511		-9,139,511		1,242.18		1,253.88		0.94%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		26,209,361		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,707,685		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		11												52,707,685										1.27%		0.02		0.09%		0.00				-9,139,511		-15.7%

				12/31/18		12/31/18		0		0		0		0		0		515,277,422		5.0%		0		0		1,161.53		1,161.53		0.00%		-7.37%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		26,209,361		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,707,685		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		12		12/31/18		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				52,707,685										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				3/31/19		3/11/19		109		738,750		4,083,868		0		1,200,207		514,077,324		-0.2%		1,200,098		-3,622,520		1,279.13		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		27,409,568		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-56,791,554		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		12										ERROR:#VALUE!		56,791,554				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.13%		0.00				-3,622,520		-6.2%

				3/31/19		3/31/19		0		0		0		0		0		515,013,664		0.2%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		27,409,568		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-56,791,554		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		13		3/31/19		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				56,791,554										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				4/30/19		4/25/19		0		492,500		3,961,252		0		259,388		514,754,276		-0.1%		259,388		-4,194,364		1,331.21		1,338.64		0.56%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		27,668,956		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-60,752,805		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		13												60,752,805										0.00%		0.00		0.03%		0.00				-4,194,364		-7.2%

				6/30/19		6/30/19		0		0		0		0		0		568,527,638		10.4%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		27,668,956		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-60,752,805		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		14		6/30/19		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				60,752,805										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				7/31/19		7/29/19		55,377,524		738,750		3,957,500		0		2,869,653		621,035,508		9.2%		-52,507,870		-57,204,120		1,348.81		1,335.40		-0.99%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		30,538,609		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-64,710,305		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		14												64,710,305										7.47%		0.05		0.31%		0.01				-57,204,120		-98.0%

				8/31/19		8/27/19		66,439,981		0		1,807,786		0		31,981,830		655,493,659		5.5%		-34,458,151		-36,265,937		1,277.95		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		62,520,439		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-66,518,092		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		14										ERROR:#VALUE!		66,518,092				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		8.96%		0.05		3.46%		0.12				-36,265,937		-62.2%

				9/30/19		9/30/19		0		0		0		0		0		725,497,346		10.7%		0		0		1,323.93		1,323.93		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		62,520,439		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-66,518,092		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		15		9/30/19		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				66,518,092										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				10/31/19		10/4/19		31,396,698		0		3,950,000		0		2,599,484		754,294,560		4.0%		-28,797,214		-32,747,214		1,309.27		1,359.17		3.81%		2.66%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		65,119,923		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-70,468,092		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		15												70,468,092										4.24%		0.02		0.28%		0.01				-32,747,214		-56.1%

				11/30/19		11/15/19		55,944,386		0		0		0		1,112,976		809,125,971		7.3%		-54,831,410		-54,831,410		1,386.37		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		66,232,899		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-70,468,092		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		15												70,468,092										7.55%		0.03		0.12%		0.00				-54,831,410		-94.0%

				11/30/19		11/19/19		54,175,000		0		0		0		0		863,300,971		6.7%		-54,175,000		-54,175,000		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		66,232,899		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-70,468,092		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		15												70,468,092										7.31%		0.03		0.00%		0.00				-54,175,000		-92.8%

				12/31/19		12/19/19		5,516,228		985,000		0		0		1,076,953		867,740,246		0.5%		-4,439,275		-5,424,275		1,427.52		1,438.67		0.78%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		67,309,852		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-70,468,092		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		15										ERROR:#VALUE!		70,468,092				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.74%		0.00		0.12%		0.00				-5,424,275		-9.3%

				12/31/19		12/31/19		0		0		0		0		0		908,488,090		4.7%		0		0		1,438.67		1,438.67		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		67,309,852		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-70,468,092		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		16		12/31/19		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				70,468,092										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				2/29/20		2/12/20		0		492,500		5,969,429		0		134,889		908,353,201		-0.0%		134,889		-6,327,040		1,474.26		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		67,444,741		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-76,437,521		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		16												76,437,521										0.00%		0.00		0.01%		0.00				-6,327,040		-10.8%

				3/31/20		3/31/20		0		0		0		38,202,435		0		855,743,950		-5.8%		855,743,950		817,541,515		1,110.59		1,110.59		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		67,444,741		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-114,639,956		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		17		3/31/20		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				76,437,521										0.00%		0.00		92.69%		3.74				-38,202,435		-65.5%































































































































































































				1/31/20										0				855,743,950																				ERROR:#N/A		0		0		ERROR:#N/A		0		67,444,741		ERROR:#N/A		0		-114,639,956		ERROR:#N/A		0		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		-6,648,023		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		17		3/31/20		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		76,437,520.80		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A























































































































































































































































Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I	

NAV	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	71835872	53557480	51108026	135535405	195946065	208000559	224432150	319285369	316554522	355344006	482111737	515277422	515013664	568527638	725497346	908488090	855743950.49000001	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Gross)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.35556426099577504	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Net)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.18569030498833455	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Capture Ratio	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.52224119619980869	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	









Annual Alpha True Up



Alpha Bank Balance	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Carry Threshold	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	Clawback Threshold	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	zero	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	







Example Fund I	

Index Performance	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	NAV Performance	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0.1432531648054145	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	







Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I	

NAV	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	71835872	53557480	51108026	135535405	195946065	208000559	224432150	319285369	316554522	355344006	482111737	515277422	515013664	568527638	725497346	908488090	855743950.49000001	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Gross)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.35556426099577504	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Net)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.18569030498833455	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Capture Ratio	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.52224119619980869	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Zero	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	









Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I	

NAV	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	71835872	53557480	51108026	135535405	195946065	208000559	224432150	319285369	316554522	355344006	482111737	515277422	515013664	568527638	725497346	908488090	855743950.49000001	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	$ Value Add (G)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	239953623.5539363	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Zero	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	$ Value Add (N)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	125313667.39728631	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Gross)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.35556426099577504	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Net)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.18569030498833455	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Capture Ratio	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.52224119619980869	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	











Graph



				Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I																								Scenario 4

				Date		NAV		DA (%) (Gross)		DA (%) (Net)		Capture Ratio		Zero		$ Value Add (G)		$ Value Add (N)		Alpha Bank Balance		Carry Threshold		Clawback Threshold		zero		Index Performance		NAV Performance

		1		3/31/16		71,835,872		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		0.0%		0.0%

		2		6/30/16		53,557,480		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		14.3%

		3		9/30/16		51,108,026		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		4		12/31/16		135,535,405		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		5		3/31/17		195,946,065		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		6		6/30/17		208,000,559		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		7		9/30/17		224,432,150		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		8		12/31/17		319,285,369		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		9		3/31/18		316,554,522		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		10		6/30/18		355,344,006		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		11		9/30/18		482,111,737		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		12		12/31/18		515,277,422		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		13		3/31/19		515,013,664		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		14		6/30/19		568,527,638		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		15		9/30/19		725,497,346		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		16		12/31/19		908,488,090		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		17		3/31/20		855,743,950		35.6%		18.6%		52%		0.00		239,953,623.55		125,313,667.40		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		18		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		19		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		20		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		21		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		22		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		23		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		24		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		25		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		26		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%









































































































































































































































































Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I	

NAV	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	71835872	53557480	51108026	135535405	195946065	208000559	224432150	319285369	316554522	355344006	482111737	515277422	515013664	568527638	725497346	908488090	855743950.49000001	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Gross)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.35556426099577504	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Net)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.18569030498833455	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Capture Ratio	

42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.52224119619980869	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	









Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I	

NAV	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	71835872	53557480	51108026	135535405	195946065	208000559	224432150	319285369	316554522	355344006	482111737	515277422	515013664	568527638	725497346	908488090	855743950.49000001	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	$ Value Add (N)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	125313667.39728631	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	$ Value Add (G)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	239953623.5539363	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Gross)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.35556426099577504	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Net)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.18569030498833455	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Capture Ratio	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.52224119619980869	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	











Index Data and Random Rtn

										Random NAV Returns relative to index																		Random NAV Returns relative to index

										Mean		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.5%		0.5%		0.5%						Mean		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.5%		0.5%		0.5%

				Index		Name				SD		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%						SD		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%

				MXWDIM		MSCI ACWI IMI						1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8				1		2		3		4		5		6

				RU30INTR		Russell 3000 TR Idx				1		2.50%		-3.14%		-3.60%		-0.29%		-1.36%		-3.51%		0.50%		-0.50%		1		4.85%		0.25%		1.01%		-0.78%		-1.29%		-0.65%

				RU20INTR		Russell 2000 TR Idx				2		-0.52%		1.41%		-2.09%		2.92%		2.59%		2.35%		0.50%		-0.50%		2		0.07%		1.60%		-2.72%		0.97%		1.17%		-5.67%

				SPBDAL		SPLSTAUSAll Loans				3		-2.64%		1.59%		-4.74%		4.08%		-3.31%		0.99%		0.50%		-0.50%		3		3.38%		-1.69%		3.85%		-0.22%		-0.20%		1.16%

				LBUSTRUU		U.S. Aggregate				4		0.60%		5.12%		0.12%		0.14%		-0.12%		-2.96%		0.50%		-0.50%		4		-0.57%		2.60%		-3.86%		2.67%		3.63%		-2.28%

				RTY		RUSSELL 2000 INDEX				5		2.20%		-2.42%		-0.24%		-6.00%		-2.15%		2.19%		0.50%		-0.50%		5		-2.85%		-4.51%		-0.71%		-0.30%		-2.01%		3.39%

				DJBGI		DJB GlblInfra$				6		-0.85%		3.69%		-2.31%		-1.37%		-3.87%		-0.94%		0.50%		-0.50%		6		2.68%		-2.98%		-2.65%		6.49%		3.87%		0.99%

										7		0.57%		1.39%		-1.32%		-0.21%		-0.82%		1.99%		0.50%		-0.50%		7		-1.13%		1.06%		5.59%		-4.42%		1.65%		-1.95%

										8		1.33%		1.73%		-1.30%		-2.01%		-0.28%		-2.89%		0.50%		-0.50%		8		-3.56%		-5.08%		-3.33%		1.56%		1.54%		4.24%

										9		2.72%		0.13%		-1.74%		1.04%		4.04%		0.01%		0.50%		-0.50%		9		-5.78%		-2.95%		-3.79%		1.12%		-0.13%		-0.82%

										10		-4.08%		-7.88%		0.38%		-2.83%		1.70%		-3.77%		0.50%		-0.50%		10		2.61%		-0.17%		-3.11%		-1.00%		-5.06%		-2.78%

										11		1.59%		0.71%		-2.60%		2.54%		-0.16%		5.80%		0.50%		-0.50%		11		-1.32%		2.86%		3.16%		-0.02%		-2.23%		-6.75%

										12		2.04%		0.35%		-1.44%		3.77%		0.27%		-4.16%		0.50%		-0.50%		12		-0.02%		0.89%		3.92%		6.24%		0.05%		1.27%

										13		-6.27%		-1.39%		-3.71%		3.83%		3.33%		1.31%		0.50%		-0.50%		13		0.03%		0.63%		-0.65%		-2.61%		0.56%		2.73%

										14		2.82%		0.62%		0.69%		-1.93%		1.91%		-4.00%		0.50%		-0.50%		14		-1.11%		0.22%		-0.87%		-1.03%		-0.21%		-3.49%

										15		-2.65%		-0.56%		-1.10%		2.26%		-0.85%		0.08%		0.50%		-0.50%		15		-0.65%		-0.31%		-3.09%		0.09%		-0.70%		1.68%

										16		-5.01%		0.47%		-4.52%		1.77%		1.37%		1.86%		0.50%		-0.50%		16		5.06%		-3.05%		-1.92%		3.54%		-1.80%		1.96%

										17		2.83%		5.35%		2.38%		10.53%		8.35%		-5.64%		0.50%		-0.50%		17		-0.09%		0.61%		2.07%		-2.27%		-1.48%		5.62%

										18		-0.42%		-5.79%		1.98%		-2.73%		7.44%		0.05%		0.50%		-0.50%		18		-4.08%		0.93%		0.09%		3.64%		1.05%		-6.28%

										19		-2.86%		1.97%		0.09%		-1.31%		5.41%		1.83%		0.50%		-0.50%		19		-5.19%		-1.26%		-3.47%		-2.39%		-1.85%		-1.87%

										20		-0.08%		-1.58%		2.66%		0.44%		-0.15%		8.27%		0.50%		-0.50%		20		2.69%		4.34%		7.55%		1.91%		-0.41%		0.29%

										21		0.07%		0.37%		-0.35%		4.91%		-2.42%		0.30%		0.50%		-0.50%		21		-0.03%		0.52%		-5.18%		-7.43%		1.91%		4.09%

										22		-2.29%		-0.17%		2.02%		-2.55%		3.20%		-3.53%		0.50%		-0.50%		22		4.23%		1.57%		-0.31%		0.74%		-2.11%		0.91%

										23		-0.42%		3.89%		-1.04%		2.01%		0.84%		-0.98%		0.50%		-0.50%		23		-2.11%		-1.50%		-2.14%		0.51%		3.14%		-4.14%

										24		0.62%		3.07%		-0.31%		3.69%		0.26%		-3.47%		0.50%		-0.50%		24		-1.85%		-0.13%		-2.87%		5.43%		1.22%		4.29%

										25		-4.38%		-1.22%		2.64%		-2.34%		5.46%		-0.40%		0.50%		-0.50%		25		-0.28%		-4.53%		-2.50%		-2.47%		3.77%		2.46%

										26		-0.19%		4.41%		3.63%		4.90%		-5.01%		0.41%		0.50%		-0.50%		26		1.19%		-5.60%		1.09%		0.25%		2.05%		-4.73%



																														=NORMINV(RAND(),F$2,F$3)





image1.png



image2.png



image3.png



image4.png



image5.png





IRR Direct Alpha - MSCI ACWI IMI
Example Fund I Cumulative Annualized Excess Value $

Gross 12.5% 35.6% 11.0% $23,617,483
Net 5.7% 22.8% 7.3% $15,154,887
Capture Ratio 45.9% 64.2% 64.2%

Weighted Average Life 2.9
Actual Life 4.0

Excess Value Analysis – In Practice
With Co-Invest

- Based on hypothetical $100M commitment
*Co-invest assumes same performance, but lowers fees by 25% (75% allocation to main fund/25%
allocation to Co-invest with no management fee or carry)

 We can improve alignment with a better structure. In this example, by adding a 25% co-
invest, our alpha capture would have increased from 52.2% to 64.2% for this fund. Or from a
$ perspective, PERA would have retained over $15M in excess value vs. $12.3M by
allocating 25% of  $100M commitment to co-invest.

-60%
-40%
-20%
0%
20%
40%
60%
80%

0

20,000,000

40,000,000

60,000,000

80,000,000

100,000,000

3/
1/

20
16

6/
1/

20
16

9/
1/

20
16

12
/1

/2
01

6

3/
1/

20
17

6/
1/

20
17

9/
1/

20
17

12
/1

/2
01

7

3/
1/

20
18

6/
1/

20
18

9/
1/

20
18

12
/1

/2
01

8

3/
1/

20
19

6/
1/

20
19

9/
1/

20
19

12
/1

/2
01

9

3/
1/

20
20

Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I

NAV DA (%) (Gross) DA (%) (Net) Capture Ratio Zero

-$15,000,000
-$10,000,000
-$5,000,000
$0
$5,000,000
$10,000,000
$15,000,000
$20,000,000
$25,000,000
$30,000,000

0

20,000,000

40,000,000

60,000,000

80,000,000

100,000,000

3/
1/

20
16

7/
1/

20
16

11
/1

/2
01

6

3/
1/

20
17

7/
1/

20
17

11
/1

/2
01

7

3/
1/

20
18

7/
1/

20
18

11
/1

/2
01

8

3/
1/

20
19

7/
1/

20
19

11
/1

/2
01

9

3/
1/

20
20

Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I

NAV $ Value Add (G) Zero $ Value Add (N)


GGS Exhibit 7



Note: The following model is designed to follow "Exhibit 7: Numerical example of the Direct Alpha approach II" per page 27 of "Benchmarking Private Equity, The Direct Alpha Method" by Oleg Gredil, Barry Griffiths, and Rüdiger Stucke (the "Calculation").
Found Here:  https://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=2403521




$Value Add Converstion





Direct Alpha Calc

																																								IRR		Direct Alpha - MSCI ACWI IMI

																																						Example Fund I				Cumulative		Annualized		Excess Value $		10%																																Assumptions

																																						Gross		12.5%		3.4%		1.1%		$229,915		2,335,937

				NM PERA Direct Alpha Analysis																																		Net		5.7%		-5.0%		-1.7%		($341,262)		-3,467,227														Green Cells = Inputs																		Scenario Analysis		NAV performance scenario (Random)								4

				Fund:				Example Fund I																														Capture Ratio		45.9%		0.0%				-148.4%																																				 - NAV Growth Spread over index (per period)								1.0%

				Benchmark:				MXWDIM		MSCI ACWI IMI																																		Weighted Average Life		2.9																																		Direct Alpha Split		% Alpha Split to GP								30%

				Assumptions																																								Actual Life		4.0																																				Threshold for Alpha Bank Payout								3.00

				Cost of Index Exposure						0.00%																																						100,000,000																																		Threshold for Clawback Payout								-3.00

				Manager Beta to index						1.00																																				Fund Size		1,016,000,000																																		% paid over threshold per anum								100%

				Absolute Performance (ignores Index)						FALSE																																						0.0022991506

																																																								Gross						Net								Lookup for Qtrly Data Only

				Fund Cash flows														Actual Returns/Index Returns																				Calculation - index adjusted values																DA $ Value/Split																																										2.91

				Month End Date		Cash Flow Date		Contr.		Fund Expenses		Mgmt Fees		Incentive		Distr.		Ending NAV		NAV Growth		Gross IRR		Net IRR		Cash Flow Date Index Price		EOM Index Price		Intra- Period Return		Full Period Index Return		Intra Period Index Implied Cost		Full Period Index Implied Cost		FV Contr.

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
Date of cash flow (intra month) impacts FV		Cost Basis (Current Dist)

Beckel, Isaac: Assumption for cost basis of currnet distribution - uses % of NAV at time t		FV Cost Basis of all Past Dist		Remaining Cost Basis		Current cost basis of all dist. to date		All Dist. To date

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
This value is not FV		Cost Basis of NAV		Sum of cost basis of all dist. to date		GP Fees / Carry		Cumulative Value Add		Incremental Value Add		DA (%) (Gross)		Cumulative Value Add		Incremental Value Add		DA (%) (Net)		Cumulative Capture Ratio				Qtr End Date		Cumulative Incremental Value Add

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
This is good reference, but is not fully reflected by time - Annual Incremental value is more relevant		Cumulative Incremental Value Add

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
This is good reference, but is not fully reflected by time - Annual Incremental value is more relevant		

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
This value is not FV																														Capture Ratio		30% GP Share of gross $ Alpha		Cumulative Base Fees Paid		Mgmt Fee base (not part of clawback)		"Alpha Bank" Balance

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
Net of mgmt fees and carry paid to-date
		GP Incentive PMT (Clawback)

Beckel, Isaac: Actual Paid out carry/clawback		

Beckel, Isaac: Beckel, Isaac:
Date of cash flow (intra month) impacts FV		

Beckel, Isaac: Assumption for cost basis of currnet distribution - uses % of NAV at time t																																																		Cumulative Carry Paid out of Alpha Bank		Weighted Ave Life

				1/31/20		3/31/20		741,159,262		9,041,790		57,328,141		28,651,827		67,444,741		855,743,950		1348.0%						1,111		1,111		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!						69,499,935		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		60,678,217		0		67,444,741		69,499,935		0		-1,409,497,164		2,335,937		ERROR:#VALUE!		3.4%		-3,467,227		ERROR:#VALUE!		-5.0%		-148%		17		3/31/20		2,335,937		-3,467,227		-148%		21,294,004		57,328,141								ERROR:#N/A		741,159,262		1.88		923,188,692		3.94				87,007,672.72

				3/31/16		3/18/16		59,100,000		1,379,000		4,986,017		0		0		59,100,000				-59,100,000		-65,465,017		1,013.97		1,017.31		0.33%				0.00%				60,678,217		0		0		60,678,217						60,678,217		0		-4,986,017		-1,578,217		0				-6,564,234		-4,986,017				NA		0												4,986,017										7.97%		0.32		0.00%		0.00				-65,465,017		-75.2%

				3/31/16		3/24/16		8,466,262		197,546		817,146		0		0		67,566,262		14.3%		-8,466,262		-9,480,955		999.10		1,017.31		1.82%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		69,499,935		0		8,821,718		60,678,217		0		0		69,499,935		0		-5,803,164		-1,933,673		-355,456				-7,736,837		-6,158,620				NA		0												5,803,164										1.14%		0.05		0.00%		0.00				-9,480,955		-10.9%

				3/31/16		3/31/16		0		0		0		0		0		71,835,872		6.3%		0		0		1,017.31		1,017.31		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		69,499,935		0		8,821,718		60,678,217		0		0		69,499,935		0		-5,803,164		2,335,937		4,269,610		3.4%		-3,467,227		-1,533,554		-5.0%		NA		1		3/31/16		2,335,937		-3,467,227		-148%				5,803,164										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				4/30/16		4/16/16		15,675,966		619,494		98,952		0		0		87,511,838		21.8%		-15,675,966		-16,394,412		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-5,902,116		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		1												5,902,116										2.12%		0.08		0.00%		0.00				-16,394,412		-18.8%

				6/30/16		6/30/16		0		0		0		0		0		53,557,480		-38.8%		0		0		1,020.90		1,020.90		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-5,902,116		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		2		6/30/16		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		5,902,116				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				9/30/16		9/30/16		0		0		0		0		0		51,108,026		-4.6%		0		0		1,072.66		1,072.66		0.00%		5.07%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-5,902,116		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		3		9/30/16		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				5,902,116										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				10/31/16		10/21/16		34,475,000		492,500		6,248,462		0		1,730,466		83,852,560		64.1%		-32,744,534		-39,485,496		1,058.89		1,051.11		-0.73%		-2.01%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		1,730,466		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-12,150,577		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		3												12,150,577										4.65%		0.16		0.19%		0.00				-39,485,496		-45.4%

				12/31/16		12/28/16		45,143,669		246,250		3,455,462		0		665,980		128,330,249		53.0%		-44,477,689		-48,179,401		1,080.09		1,082.34		0.21%		2.97%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		2,396,446		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-15,606,040		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		3												15,606,040										6.09%		0.20		0.07%		0.00				-48,179,401		-55.4%

				12/31/16		12/31/16		0		0		0		0		0		135,535,405		5.6%		0		0		1,082.34		1,082.34		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		2,396,446		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-15,606,040		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		4		12/31/16		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		15,606,040				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				3/31/17		3/6/17		69,590,250		492,500		3,645,938		0		0		205,125,655		51.3%		-69,590,250		-73,728,688		1,142.54		1,150.60		0.71%		6.31%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		2,396,446		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-19,251,977		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		4												19,251,977										9.39%		0.29		0.00%		0.00				-73,728,688		-84.7%

				3/31/17		3/31/17		0		0		0		0		0		195,946,065		-4.5%		0		0		1,150.60		1,150.60		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		2,396,446		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-19,251,977		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		5		3/31/17		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				19,251,977										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				6/30/17		6/30/17		0		0		0		0		0		208,000,559		6.2%		0		0		1,192.09		1,192.09		0.00%		3.61%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		2,396,446		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-19,251,977		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		6		6/30/17		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				19,251,977										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				8/31/17		8/14/17		1,526,196		492,500		2,962,500		0		1,025,075		208,501,681		0.2%		-501,122		-3,956,122		1,215.84		1,225.40		0.79%		2.79%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		3,421,521		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-22,214,477		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		6										ERROR:#VALUE!		22,214,477				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.21%		0.01		0.11%		0.00				-3,956,122		-4.5%

				9/30/17		9/27/17		32,997,500		0		3,331,381		0		18,399,447		223,099,734		7.0%		-14,598,053		-17,929,434		1,241.80		1,249.66		0.63%		1.98%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		21,820,967		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-25,545,858		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		6												25,545,858										4.45%		0.11		1.99%		0.03				-17,929,434		-20.6%

				9/30/17		9/30/17		0		0		0		0		0		224,432,150		0.6%		0		0		1,249.66		1,249.66		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		21,820,967		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-25,545,858		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		7		9/30/17		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				25,545,858										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				12/31/17		12/28/17		51,322,467		0		3,523,830		0		768,756		274,985,861		22.5%		-50,553,711		-54,077,541		1,317.97		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		22,589,723		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-29,069,688		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		7												29,069,688										6.92%		0.16		0.08%		0.00				-54,077,541		-62.2%

				12/31/17		12/31/17		0		0		0		0		0		319,285,369		16.1%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		22,589,723		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-29,069,688		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		8		12/31/17		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		29,069,688				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				3/31/18		3/31/18		0		0		0		0		0		316,554,522		-0.9%		0		0		1,299.32		1,299.32		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		22,589,723		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-29,069,688		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		9		3/31/18		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				29,069,688										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				5/31/18		5/15/18		5,854,348		591,000		2,962,500		0		1,760,639		320,648,230		1.3%		-4,093,708		-7,647,208		1,326.65		1,310.40		-1.22%		0.85%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		24,350,362		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-32,032,188		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		9												32,032,188										0.79%		0.01		0.19%		0.00				-7,647,208		-8.8%

				6/30/18		6/25/18		2,955,000		0		3,047,666		0		0		323,603,230		0.9%		-2,955,000		-6,002,666		1,299.75		1,300.44		0.05%		-0.76%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		24,350,362		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-35,079,854		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		9												35,079,854										0.40%		0.01		0.00%		0.00				-6,002,666		-6.9%

				6/30/18		6/30/18		0		0		0		0		0		355,344,006		9.8%		0		0		1,300.44		1,300.44		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		24,350,362		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-35,079,854		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		10		6/30/18		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				35,079,854										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				8/31/18		8/27/18		46,379,902		492,500		0		0		786,319		400,937,589		12.8%		-45,593,583		-46,086,083		1,348.06		1,344.67		-0.25%		3.40%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		25,136,681		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-35,079,854		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		10										ERROR:#VALUE!		35,079,854				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		6.26%		0.10		0.09%		0.00				-46,086,083		-53.0%

				9/30/18		9/17/18		89,441,095		0		4,450,910		0		239,509		490,139,175		22.2%		-89,201,586		-93,652,496		1,329.67		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		25,376,191		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-39,530,764		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		10												39,530,764										12.07%		0.19		0.03%		0.00				-93,652,496		-107.6%

				9/30/18		9/30/18		0		0		0		0		0		482,111,737		-1.6%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		25,376,191		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-39,530,764		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		11		9/30/18		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				39,530,764										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				11/30/18		11/13/18		9,381,681		591,000		0		0		833,170		490,660,248		1.8%		-8,548,511		-9,139,511		1,242.18		1,253.88		0.94%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		26,209,361		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-39,530,764		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		11												39,530,764										1.27%		0.02		0.09%		0.00				-9,139,511		-10.5%

				12/31/18		12/31/18		0		0		0		0		0		515,277,422		5.0%		0		0		1,161.53		1,161.53		0.00%		-7.37%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		26,209,361		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-39,530,764		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		12		12/31/18		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				39,530,764										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				3/31/19		3/11/19		109		738,750		3,062,901		0		1,200,207		514,077,324		-0.2%		1,200,098		-2,601,553		1,279.13		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		27,409,568		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-42,593,665		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		12										ERROR:#VALUE!		42,593,665				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00		0.13%		0.00				-2,601,553		-3.0%

				3/31/19		3/31/19		0		0		0		0		0		515,013,664		0.2%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		27,409,568		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-42,593,665		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		13		3/31/19		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				42,593,665										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				4/30/19		4/25/19		0		492,500		2,970,939		0		259,388		514,754,276		-0.1%		259,388		-3,204,051		1,331.21		1,338.64		0.56%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		27,668,956		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-45,564,604		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		13												45,564,604										0.00%		0.00		0.03%		0.00				-3,204,051		-3.7%

				6/30/19		6/30/19		0		0		0		0		0		568,527,638		10.4%		0		0		#N/A Requesting Data...		#N/A Requesting Data...		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		27,668,956		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-45,564,604		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		14		6/30/19		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				45,564,604										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				7/31/19		7/29/19		55,377,524		738,750		2,968,125		0		2,869,653		621,035,508		9.2%		-52,507,870		-56,214,745		1,348.81		1,335.40		-0.99%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		30,538,609		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-48,532,729		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		14												48,532,729										7.47%		0.05		0.31%		0.01				-56,214,745		-64.6%

				8/31/19		8/27/19		66,439,981		0		1,355,840		0		31,981,830		655,493,659		5.5%		-34,458,151		-35,813,991		1,277.95		1,299.20		1.66%		-2.71%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		62,520,439		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-49,888,569		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		14										ERROR:#VALUE!		49,888,569				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		8.96%		0.05		3.46%		0.12				-35,813,991		-41.2%

				9/30/19		9/30/19		0		0		0		0		0		725,497,346		10.7%		0		0		1,323.93		1,323.93		0.00%		1.90%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		62,520,439		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-49,888,569		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		15		9/30/19		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				49,888,569										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				10/31/19		10/4/19		31,396,698		0		2,962,500		0		2,599,484		754,294,560		4.0%		-28,797,214		-31,759,714		1,309.27		1,359.17		3.81%		2.66%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		65,119,923		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,851,069		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		15												52,851,069										4.24%		0.02		0.28%		0.01				-31,759,714		-36.5%

				11/30/19		11/15/19		55,944,386		0		0		0		1,112,976		809,125,971		7.3%		-54,831,410		-54,831,410		1,386.37		1,391.17		0.35%		2.35%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		66,232,899		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,851,069		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		15												52,851,069										7.55%		0.03		0.12%		0.00				-54,831,410		-63.0%

				11/30/19		11/19/19		54,175,000		0		0		0		0		863,300,971		6.7%		-54,175,000		-54,175,000		1,388.77		1,391.17		0.17%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		66,232,899		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,851,069		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		15												52,851,069										7.31%		0.03		0.00%		0.00				-54,175,000		-62.3%

				12/31/19		12/19/19		5,516,228		985,000		0		0		1,076,953		867,740,246		0.5%		-4,439,275		-5,424,275		1,427.52		1,438.67		0.78%		3.41%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		67,309,852		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,851,069		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		15										ERROR:#VALUE!		52,851,069				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.74%		0.00		0.12%		0.00				-5,424,275		-6.2%

				12/31/19		12/31/19		0		0		0		0		0		908,488,090		4.7%		0		0		1,438.67		1,438.67		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		67,309,852		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-52,851,069		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		16		12/31/19		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				52,851,069										0.00%		0.00		0.00%		0.00				0		0.0%

				2/29/20		2/12/20		0		492,500		4,477,072		0		134,889		908,353,201		-0.0%		134,889		-4,834,683		1,474.26		1,300.80		-11.77%		-9.58%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		67,444,741		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-57,328,141		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				ERROR:#VALUE!		16												57,328,141										0.00%		0.00		0.01%		0.00				-4,834,683		-5.6%

				3/31/20		3/31/20		0		0		0		28,651,827		0		855,743,950		-5.8%		855,743,950		827,092,124		1,110.59		1,110.59		0.00%		-14.62%		0.00%		0.00%		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		67,444,741		ERROR:#VALUE!		0		-85,979,967		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		17		3/31/20		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!				57,328,141										0.00%		0.00		92.69%		3.74				-28,651,827		-32.9%































































































































































































				1/31/20										0				855,743,950																				69,499,935		0		8,821,718		60,678,217		0		67,444,741		69,499,935		0		-85,979,967		2,335,937		4,269,610		3.4%		-3,467,227		-1,533,554		-5.0%		NA		17		3/31/20		2,335,937		-3,467,227		-148%		ERROR:#N/A		57,328,140.60		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A























































































































































































































































Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I	

NAV	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	71835872	53557480	51108026	135535405	195946065	208000559	224432150	319285369	316554522	355344006	482111737	515277422	515013664	568527638	725497346	908488090	855743950.49000001	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Gross)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	3.3610635350318906E-2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3.3610635350318906E-2	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Net)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	-4.9888200551479404E-2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	-4.9888200551479404E-2	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Capture Ratio	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	









Annual Alpha True Up



Alpha Bank Balance	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Carry Threshold	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	Clawback Threshold	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	-3	zero	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	







Example Fund I	

Index Performance	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	NAV Performance	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0.1432531648054145	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	13.479593070896779	







Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I	

NAV	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	71835872	53557480	51108026	135535405	195946065	208000559	224432150	319285369	316554522	355344006	482111737	515277422	515013664	568527638	725497346	908488090	855743950.49000001	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Gross)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	3.3610635350318906E-2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3.3610635350318906E-2	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Net)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	-4.9888200551479404E-2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	-4.9888200551479404E-2	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Capture Ratio	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Zero	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	









Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I	

NAV	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	71835872	53557480	51108026	135535405	195946065	208000559	224432150	319285369	316554522	355344006	482111737	515277422	515013664	568527638	725497346	908488090	855743950.49000001	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	$ Value Add (G)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	2335936.9730612934	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2335936.9730612934	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Zero	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	$ Value Add (N)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	-3467226.6969387066	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	-3467226.6969387066	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Gross)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	3.3610635350318906E-2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3.3610635350318906E-2	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Net)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	-4.9888200551479404E-2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	-4.9888200551479404E-2	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Capture Ratio	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	











Graph



				Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I																								Scenario 4

				Date		NAV		DA (%) (Gross)		DA (%) (Net)		Capture Ratio		Zero		$ Value Add (G)		$ Value Add (N)		Alpha Bank Balance		Carry Threshold		Clawback Threshold		zero		Index Performance		NAV Performance

		1		3/31/16		71,835,872		3.4%		-5.0%		0%		0.00		2,335,936.97		-3,467,226.70		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		0.0%		0.0%

		2		6/30/16		53,557,480		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		3.00		-3.00		0.00		0.0%		14.3%

		3		9/30/16		51,108,026		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		4		12/31/16		135,535,405		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		5		3/31/17		195,946,065		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		6		6/30/17		208,000,559		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		7		9/30/17		224,432,150		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		8		12/31/17		319,285,369		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		9		3/31/18		316,554,522		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		10		6/30/18		355,344,006		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		11		9/30/18		482,111,737		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		12		12/31/18		515,277,422		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		13		3/31/19		515,013,664		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		14		6/30/19		568,527,638		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		15		9/30/19		725,497,346		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		16		12/31/19		908,488,090		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		17		3/31/20		855,743,950		3.4%		-5.0%		0%		0.00		2,335,936.97		-3,467,226.70		0.00		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		18		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		19		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		20		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		21		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		22		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		23		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		24		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		25		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%

		26		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		0.00		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		3.00		-3.00		0.00		ERROR:#VALUE!		1348.0%









































































































































































































































































Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I	

NAV	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	71835872	53557480	51108026	135535405	195946065	208000559	224432150	319285369	316554522	355344006	482111737	515277422	515013664	568527638	725497346	908488090	855743950.49000001	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Gross)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	3.3610635350318906E-2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3.3610635350318906E-2	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Net)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	-4.9888200551479404E-2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	-4.9888200551479404E-2	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Capture Ratio	

42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	









Direct Alpha/NAV - Example Fund I	

NAV	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	71835872	53557480	51108026	135535405	195946065	208000559	224432150	319285369	316554522	355344006	482111737	515277422	515013664	568527638	725497346	908488090	855743950.49000001	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	$ Value Add (N)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	-3467226.6969387066	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	-3467226.6969387066	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	$ Value Add (G)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	2335936.9730612934	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2335936.9730612934	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Gross)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43	646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	3.3610635350318906E-2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3.3610635350318906E-2	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	DA (%) (Net)	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	-4.9888200551479404E-2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	-4.9888200551479404E-2	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	Capture Ratio	42460	42551	42643	42735	42825	42916	43008	43100	43190	43281	43373	43465	43555	43646	43738	43830	43921	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	#N/A	











Index Data and Random Rtn

										Random NAV Returns relative to index																		Random NAV Returns relative to index

										Mean		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.5%		0.5%		0.5%						Mean		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.5%		0.5%		0.5%

				Index		Name				SD		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%						SD		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%		3.0%

				MXWDIM		MSCI ACWI IMI						1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8				1		2		3		4		5		6

				RU30INTR		Russell 3000 TR Idx				1		2.50%		-3.14%		-3.60%		-0.29%		-1.36%		-3.51%		0.50%		-0.50%		1		1.67%		-3.80%		-5.98%		1.98%		1.84%		-3.53%

				RU20INTR		Russell 2000 TR Idx				2		-0.52%		1.41%		-2.09%		2.92%		2.59%		2.35%		0.50%		-0.50%		2		0.66%		-0.27%		0.40%		-2.57%		1.13%		-0.95%

				SPBDAL		SPLSTAUSAll Loans				3		-2.64%		1.59%		-4.74%		4.08%		-3.31%		0.99%		0.50%		-0.50%		3		-0.21%		1.24%		-1.85%		4.36%		8.56%		3.01%

				LBUSTRUU		U.S. Aggregate				4		0.60%		5.12%		0.12%		0.14%		-0.12%		-2.96%		0.50%		-0.50%		4		1.09%		1.73%		-4.76%		3.26%		0.96%		5.86%

				RTY		RUSSELL 2000 INDEX				5		2.20%		-2.42%		-0.24%		-6.00%		-2.15%		2.19%		0.50%		-0.50%		5		-0.34%		-0.13%		5.50%		-3.89%		-5.14%		1.77%

				DJBGI		DJB GlblInfra$				6		-0.85%		3.69%		-2.31%		-1.37%		-3.87%		-0.94%		0.50%		-0.50%		6		2.71%		-0.30%		3.80%		2.02%		4.36%		-1.42%

										7		0.57%		1.39%		-1.32%		-0.21%		-0.82%		1.99%		0.50%		-0.50%		7		1.16%		-4.69%		1.72%		1.25%		-4.36%		-0.70%

										8		1.33%		1.73%		-1.30%		-2.01%		-0.28%		-2.89%		0.50%		-0.50%		8		2.14%		-0.79%		-1.35%		-0.28%		-0.80%		3.24%

										9		2.72%		0.13%		-1.74%		1.04%		4.04%		0.01%		0.50%		-0.50%		9		0.38%		-2.92%		-0.86%		0.19%		0.27%		-1.27%

										10		-4.08%		-7.88%		0.38%		-2.83%		1.70%		-3.77%		0.50%		-0.50%		10		-7.87%		-2.11%		5.75%		-2.13%		2.18%		-2.82%

										11		1.59%		0.71%		-2.60%		2.54%		-0.16%		5.80%		0.50%		-0.50%		11		1.23%		0.59%		3.54%		2.60%		1.18%		6.46%

										12		2.04%		0.35%		-1.44%		3.77%		0.27%		-4.16%		0.50%		-0.50%		12		0.92%		4.35%		3.78%		-2.86%		2.25%		-1.03%

										13		-6.27%		-1.39%		-3.71%		3.83%		3.33%		1.31%		0.50%		-0.50%		13		3.01%		0.89%		-1.07%		3.04%		-1.60%		8.62%

										14		2.82%		0.62%		0.69%		-1.93%		1.91%		-4.00%		0.50%		-0.50%		14		4.24%		-1.30%		-3.22%		1.70%		-0.74%		-2.91%

										15		-2.65%		-0.56%		-1.10%		2.26%		-0.85%		0.08%		0.50%		-0.50%		15		2.20%		-5.23%		-1.46%		0.54%		-0.41%		-1.46%

										16		-5.01%		0.47%		-4.52%		1.77%		1.37%		1.86%		0.50%		-0.50%		16		-0.22%		-2.48%		-0.64%		3.00%		5.98%		4.75%

										17		2.83%		5.35%		2.38%		10.53%		8.35%		-5.64%		0.50%		-0.50%		17		3.07%		0.44%		4.95%		-0.74%		2.45%		0.88%

										18		-0.42%		-5.79%		1.98%		-2.73%		7.44%		0.05%		0.50%		-0.50%		18		1.66%		-2.29%		1.39%		0.49%		3.22%		-2.06%

										19		-2.86%		1.97%		0.09%		-1.31%		5.41%		1.83%		0.50%		-0.50%		19		-1.61%		4.39%		1.75%		3.86%		2.35%		5.20%

										20		-0.08%		-1.58%		2.66%		0.44%		-0.15%		8.27%		0.50%		-0.50%		20		-0.16%		-0.66%		-3.82%		0.24%		0.29%		0.06%

										21		0.07%		0.37%		-0.35%		4.91%		-2.42%		0.30%		0.50%		-0.50%		21		-4.38%		1.12%		5.37%		-1.64%		1.65%		3.73%

										22		-2.29%		-0.17%		2.02%		-2.55%		3.20%		-3.53%		0.50%		-0.50%		22		0.38%		0.95%		1.82%		-4.45%		0.81%		-5.54%

										23		-0.42%		3.89%		-1.04%		2.01%		0.84%		-0.98%		0.50%		-0.50%		23		-0.69%		-1.39%		0.05%		2.48%		-0.66%		0.11%

										24		0.62%		3.07%		-0.31%		3.69%		0.26%		-3.47%		0.50%		-0.50%		24		-3.40%		-1.50%		0.74%		1.42%		-4.48%		1.51%

										25		-4.38%		-1.22%		2.64%		-2.34%		5.46%		-0.40%		0.50%		-0.50%		25		0.15%		-2.81%		-7.52%		0.54%		4.46%		-4.10%

										26		-0.19%		4.41%		3.63%		4.90%		-5.01%		0.41%		0.50%		-0.50%		26		2.09%		0.84%		5.06%		1.63%		-2.86%		-3.49%



																														=NORMINV(RAND(),F$2,F$3)





image1.png



image2.png



image3.png



image4.png



image5.png





Chief Investment Officer’s Update

August 25, 2020

Dominic Garcia, 
Chief Investment Officer 



Slide 2

Investment Governance: Decision Waterfall
Decision #1: Board sets long-term risk tolerance and target returns to meet 

funding goals to be achieved over 10 years or longer.

Decision #2: Board sets strategic asset allocation (Policy Portfolio) and benchmarks 
to meet goals over 10 years or longer.

A. Policy Portfolio Benchmark
B. Reference Portfolio Benchmark

Decision #3: Board delegates implementation of Policy Portfolio to Staff, with 
assistance of selection consultants.

Decision #4: Board delegates to Staff additional risk (Active Risk) beyond the 
Policy Portfolio to produce value add. The Active Risk Budget is the 
governing tool. 

A. Additional Risk Budget: 1.5%  +/- 0.5% band
B. Target Additional Return: 1.0%



Slide 3

Key Next Steps

Education Sessions (TBD)
• Big Picture: Next 10-year investment horizon.
• Role of Strategic Asset Allocation
• Does risk balance allocations make sense post-COVID-19?

• Review Multi Risk
• How to make income and risk mitigating strategies work harder

• Review Risk Mitigation

Potential Key Action Items (November)
• Strategic Asset Allocation Recommended Enhancements
• Benchmarking Updates

Work Plan (November)
• Real Asset Asset Review
• Reference Portfolio Review



Manager Selection Activity Report
August 25, 2020



Slide 2

Overview: Manager Selection Process



Slide 3

Manager Selection Pipeline  
Liquid Allocation Commitment Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 4 Stage 5

Expiration of MacKay Shields Risk 
Mitigation $202m Completed Completed Completed Completed Completed

Summary: Allocation to BlackRock Domestic Core

Illiquid Allocation Commitment Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 4 Stage 5

Single-Family Rental Real Assets - In Process
Summary: Private Value-Add Real Estate (New Mandate) 
Starwood XII
Summary: Opportunistic Real Estate (Follow On ) Real Assets - Completed Completed In Process

TCV XI Global 
Equity - Completed Completed Completed In Process

Summary: Venture(Follow-On Investment) 
Montagu VI – Co-Invest Global 

Equity - Completed Completed Completed In Process
Summary: Private Equity (Follow-On Investment)
Tenex Capital Partners III/ White Sands Co-Invest Global 

Equity $45/20m Completed Completed Completed Completed Completed
Summary: Private Equity (New Mandate) 
The Resolute Fund V Global 

Equity $75m Completed Completed Completed Completed Completed
Summary: Private Equity (Follow-On Investment) 

Other Allocation Commitment Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 4 Stage 5

Albourne ODD Services
Summary: Liquid manager operational due diligence N/A N/A Completed Completed Completed Completed Completed

Note:  All completed opportunities are subject to satisfactory legal review, prior to final execution. 



Slide 4

Manager Selection Pipeline  

Bonds Plus Alpha Commitment Allocation Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 4 Stage 5

Alphadyne International Fund - Risk Reduction In Process
Summary: Directional (New Mandate) 
Two Sigma Absolute Return - Risk Reduction In Process
Summary: Relative Value (New Mandate)
DE Shaw Multi-Asset Fund - Risk Reduction In Process
Summary: Relative Value(New Mandate) 
Millennium Partners - Risk Reduction Completed Completed Completed In Process
Summary: Multi-Strategy (New Mandate) 
Marshall Wace
Summary: Multi-strategy Equity L/S (New 
Mandate

$50m Risk Reduction Completed Completed Completed Completed Completed

Garda Fixed Income Relative Value 
Summary: Relative Value (New Mandate) 

$50m Risk Reduction Completed Completed Completed Completed Completed

Note:  All completed opportunities are subject to satisfactory legal review, prior to final execution. 



NM Public Employees Retirement Association
Cash Flow Projection - FY 20

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Month Beginning Cash, BNYM $42 $24 $33 $43 $52 $28 $47 $34 $23 $130 $51 $23

Uses of Cash

Asset Class Purchases 
Liquid Asset Purchases 265 100 100 253 512 1,262 100 100 285 0 0 0
Illiquid Asset Capital Calls 59 84 43 69 72 100 11 26 57 163 32 83
Illiquid Asset Purchases 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 134 265

Total Benefit Payments 105 105 105 106 106 106 107 107 107 107 107 107
Benefit Payments (BNYM) 53 57 49 53 69 57 48 63 53 47 60 58
Benefit Payments (STO) 52 48 56 53 37 49 59 44 54 60 47 49

Refunds 4 4 5 6 4 4 3 5 3 3 2 2
Operational Expense 1 1 1 1 5 1 2 5 1 2 4 2

Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sources of Cash
Asset Class Sales

Liquid Asset Redemptions 305 195 165 318 572 1,399 100 135 480 115 120 362

Illiquid Asset Distributions 49 56 36 59 52 38 25 43 20 16 14 49 Private Asset Distributions 
Illiquid Asset Redemptions 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 0

Employee / Employer Contributions 51 67 56 55 52 53 73 53 55 55 50 53
Other 2 0 0 6 4 1 21 0 1 0 10 3 Suspense Account / Corporate Action / Overlay

Month Ending Cash, BNYM 24 33 43 52 28 47 34 23 130 51 23 31

Corporate Action/Suspense 3 3 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 9 4 1
Month Ending Cash, STO 22 36 30 25 30 30 40 39 36 25 22 22

Month-End Capital Allocations
Actual Target Var. Range

Global Equity 6,476 6,382 6,338 6,363 6,317 6,276 6,132 5,639 5,109 5,430 5,500 5,504 4 37.2% 35.5% 1.7%  +/-5%
Risk Reduction & Mitigation 3,349 3,307 3,299 3,291 3,240 3,226 3,257 3,283 2,884 2,816 2,823 2,857 34 19.3% 19.5% -0.2%  +/-3%
Credit Oriented Fixed Income 2,286 2,298 2,293 2,251 2,240 2,248 2,263 2,263 2,152 2,046 2,060 2,090 29 14.1% 15.0% -0.9%  +/-4%
Real Assets 3,112 3,129 3,128 3,147 3,132 3,189 3,160 3,095 2,850 2,973 2,941 2,954 13 20.0% 20.0% 0.0%  +/-4%
Multi-Risk Allocation 421 539 639 760 890 1,074 1,190 1,254 1,263 1,301 1,334 1,365 31 9.2% 10.0% -0.8%  +/-4%
STO Cash 22 36 30 25 30 30 40 39 36 25 22 22 (0) 0.1% 0.0% 0.1%

Total (net of cash flows) $15,666 $15,691 $15,727 $15,836 $15,851 $16,043 $16,043 $15,575 $14,295 $14,592 $14,681 $14,792 111 100.0% 100.0%

Month-End Percentage Allocations

Fund Balance (less STO) $15,644 $15,655 $15,697 $15,812 $15,820 $16,014 $16,003 $15,535 $14,259 $14,567 $14,659 $14,770
Global Equity 41.4% 40.8% 40.4% 40.2% 39.9% 39.2% 38.3% 36.3% 35.8% 37.3% 37.5% 37.3%
Risk Reduction & Mitigation 21.4% 21.1% 21.0% 20.8% 20.5% 20.1% 20.4% 21.1% 20.2% 19.3% 19.3% 19.3% Tier 1 (1-5 days) 
Credit Oriented Fixed Income 14.6% 14.7% 14.6% 14.2% 14.2% 14.0% 14.1% 14.6% 15.1% 14.0% 14.1% 14.1% Tier 2 (5-90 days) 
Real Assets 19.9% 20.0% 19.9% 19.9% 19.8% 19.9% 19.7% 19.9% 20.0% 20.4% 20.1% 20.0% Tier 3 (90-365 days) 
Multi-Risk Allocation 2.7% 3.4% 4.1% 4.8% 5.6% 6.7% 7.4% 8.1% 8.9% 8.9% 9.1% 9.2% Tier 4 (1 year +) 

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

$ Allocation % Allocation 

Bonds+ Activity: Collateral Cash $131, Credit Liquidity: $134
Rebal: Global Equity Liquidity $97m

Actuals 

Bonds + Activity: Alpha Increase $265m

Current Month's Weights

Month's Activity

June             Change 
in Value 

2,795,986,890$           
7,406,971,729$           

523,120,863$              
4,043,915,185$           27%

4%
50%
19%

Liquidity Summary Tier 



NM Public Employees Retirement Association
Cash Flow Projection - FY 20

Estimate 

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Month Beginning Cash, BNYM $42 $24 $33 $43 $52 $28 $47 $34 $23 $130 $51 $23

Uses of Cash

Asset Class Purchases 
Liquid Asset Purchases 265 100 100 253 512 1,262 100 100 285 0 0 0
Illiquid Asset Capital Calls 59 84 43 69 72 100 11 26 57 163 32 80
Illiquid Asset Purchases 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 134 0

Total Benefit Payments 105 105 105 106 106 106 107 107 107 107 107 105
Benefit Payments (BNYM) 53 57 49 53 69 57 48 63 53 47 60 60
Benefit Payments (STO) 52 48 56 53 37 49 59 44 54 60 47 45

Refunds 4 4 5 6 4 4 3 5 3 3 2 4
Operational Expense 1 1 1 1 5 1 2 5 1 2 4 2

Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sources of Cash
Asset Class Sales

Liquid Asset Redemptions 305 195 165 318 572 1,399 100 135 480 115 120 80

Illiquid Asset Distributions 49 56 36 59 52 38 25 43 20 16 14 50 Private Asset Distributions 

Illiquid Asset Redemptions 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 0

Employee / Employer Contributions 51 67 56 55 52 53 73 53 55 55 50 50
Other 2 0 0 6 4 1 21 0 1 0 10 1 Suspense Account / Corporate Action / Overlay

Month Ending Cash, BNYM 24 33 43 52 28 47 34 23 130 51 23 14

Corporate Action/Suspense 3 3 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 9 4 4
Month Ending Cash, STO 22 36 30 25 30 30 40 39 36 25 22 20

Month-End Capital Allocations
Actual Target Var. Range

Global Equity 6,476 6,382 6,338 6,363 6,317 6,276 6,132 5,639 5,109 5,430 5,500 5,167 70 37.5% 35.5% 2.0%  +/-5%
Risk Reduction & Mitigation 3,349 3,307 3,299 3,291 3,240 3,226 3,257 3,283 2,884 2,816 2,823 2,838 7 19.2% 19.5% -0.3%  +/-3%
Credit Oriented Fixed Income 2,286 2,298 2,293 2,251 2,240 2,248 2,263 2,263 2,152 2,046 2,060 2,183 14 14.0% 15.0% -1.0%  +/-4%
Real Assets 3,112 3,129 3,128 3,147 3,132 3,189 3,160 3,095 2,850 2,973 2,941 2,911 (32) 20.0% 20.0% 0.0%  +/-4%
Multi-Risk Allocation 421 539 639 760 890 1,074 1,190 1,254 1,263 1,301 1,334 1,456 33 9.1% 10.0% -0.9%  +/-4%
STO Cash 22 36 30 25 30 30 40 39 36 25 22 20 (3) 0.2% 0.0% 0.2%

Total (net of cash flows) $15,666 $15,691 $15,727 $15,836 $15,851 $16,043 $16,043 $15,575 $14,295 $14,592 $14,681 $14,576 89 100.0% 100.0%

Month-End Percentage Allocations

Fund Balance (less STO) $15,644 $15,655 $15,697 $15,812 $15,820 $16,014 $16,003 $15,535 $14,259 $14,567 $14,659 $14,556
Global Equity 41.4% 40.8% 40.4% 40.2% 39.9% 39.2% 38.3% 36.3% 35.8% 37.3% 37.5% 35.5%
Risk Reduction & Mitigation 21.4% 21.1% 21.0% 20.8% 20.5% 20.1% 20.4% 21.1% 20.2% 19.3% 19.3% 19.5% Tier 1 (1-5 days) 
Credit Oriented Fixed Income 14.6% 14.7% 14.6% 14.2% 14.2% 14.0% 14.1% 14.6% 15.1% 14.0% 14.1% 15.0% Tier 2 (5-90 days) 
Real Assets 19.9% 20.0% 19.9% 19.9% 19.8% 19.9% 19.7% 19.9% 20.0% 20.4% 20.1% 20.0% Tier 3 (90-365 days) 
Multi-Risk Allocation 2.7% 3.4% 4.1% 4.8% 5.6% 6.7% 7.4% 8.1% 8.9% 8.9% 9.1% 10.0% Tier 4 (1 year +) 

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Actuals 

Current Month's Weights

Month's Activity

May Change 
in Value 

2,910,257,014$           
7,389,872,754$           

374,563,119$              
3,984,267,334$           27%

3%
50%
20%

Liquidity Summary Tier $ Allocation % Allocation 

Bonds+ Activity: Core Bond Redemption $80m
Rebal: Global Equity Liquidity $40m

Bonds + Activity: Collateral Cash $134m 

Bonds+ Activity: Alpha Redemption $54m
Hedge Fund/Portable Alpha Residuals 



NM Public Employees Retirement Association
Cash Flow Projection - FY 20

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Month Beginning Cash, BNYM $42 $24 $33 $43 $52 $28 $47 $34 $23 $130 $51 $52

Uses of Cash

Illiquid Asset Capital Calls
PE, RE, RA, Credit 59 84              43              69              72              100            11              26              57              163 80              80              Private Asset Drawdowns

Asset Class Purchases
Liquid Asset Purchases 265 100 100 253 512 1262 100 100 285 0

Total Benefit Payments 105 105 105 106 106 106 107 107 107 107 105 105
Benefit Payments (BNYM) 53 57 49 53 69 57 48 63 53 47 60 60
Benefit Payments (STO) 52 48 56 53 37 49 59 44 54 60 45 45

Refunds 4 4 5 6 4 4 3 5 3 3 4 4 
Operational Expense 1 1 1 1 5 1 2 5 1 2 2 2 

Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sources of Cash
Asset Class Sales

Liquid Asset Redemptions 305 195 165 318 572 1399 100 135 480 115 90 90
Illiquid Asset Distributions 49 56 36 59 52 38 25 43 20 16 50 50 Private Asset Distributions
Illiquid Asset Redemptions 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 Hedge Funds / Portable Alpha

Employee / Employer Contributions 51 67 56 55 52 53 73 53 55 55 50 50
Other 2 0 0 6 4 1 21 0 1 0 1 1 Suspense Account / Corporate Action / Overlay

Month Ending Cash, BNYM $24 $33 $43 $52 $28 $47 $34 $23 $130 $51 $52 $53

Corporate Action/Suspense 3 3 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 9 4 4 
Month Ending Cash, STO 22 36 30 25 30 30 40 39 36 25 20 20

Month-End Capital Allocations
Actual Target Var. Range

Global Equity 6,476 6,382 6,338 6,363 6,317 6,276 6,132 5,639 5,109 5,430         5,136 5,099 321 37.2% 35.5% 1.7%  +/-5%
Risk Reduction & Mitigation 3,349 3,307 3,299 3,291 3,240 3,226 3,257 3,283 2,884 2,816         2,821 2,801 (68) 19.3% 19.5% -0.2%  +/-3%
Credit Oriented Fixed Income 2,286 2,298 2,293 2,251 2,240 2,248 2,263 2,263 2,152 2,046         2,170 2,154 (106) 14.0% 15.0% -1.0%  +/-4%
Real Assets 3,112 3,129 3,128 3,147 3,132 3,189 3,160 3,095 2,850 2,973         2,893 2,872 123 20.4% 20.0% 0.4%  +/-4%
Multi-Risk Allocation 421 539 639 760 890 1,074 1,190 1,254 1,263 1,301         1,447 1,436 38 8.9% 10.0% -1.1%  +/-4%
STO Cash 22 36 30 25 30 30 40 39 36 25              20 20 (11) 0.2% 0.0% 0.2%

Total (net of cash flows) $15,666 $15,691 $15,727 $15,836 $15,851 $16,043 $16,043 $15,575 $14,295 $14,592 $14,487 $14,382 297 100.0% 100.0%

Month-End Percentage Allocations

Fund Balance (less STO) $15,644 $15,655 $15,697 $15,812 $15,820 $16,014 $16,003 $15,535 $14,259 $14,567 $14,467 $14,362
Global Equity 41.4% 40.8% 40.4% 40.2% 39.9% 39.2% 38.3% 36.3% 35.8% 37.3% 35.5% 35.5%
Risk Reduction & Mitigation 21.4% 21.1% 21.0% 20.8% 20.5% 20.1% 20.4% 21.1% 20.2% 19.3% 19.5% 19.5% Tier 1 (1-5 days) 
Credit Oriented Fixed Income 14.6% 14.7% 14.6% 14.2% 14.2% 14.0% 14.1% 14.6% 15.1% 14.0% 15.0% 15.0% Tier 2 (5-90 days) 
Real Assets 19.9% 20.0% 19.9% 19.9% 19.8% 19.9% 19.7% 19.9% 20.0% 20.4% 20.0% 20.0% Tier 3 (90-365 days) 
Multi-Risk Allocation 2.7% 3.4% 4.1% 4.8% 5.6% 6.7% 7.4% 8.1% 8.9% 8.9% 10.0% 10.0% Tier 4 (1 year +) 

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Estimate Actuals 

Liquidity Summary Tier $ Allocation % Allocation 

Rebal: Global Equity Liquidity $65m and Credit Liquidity $50m

Current Month's Weights

Month's Activity

April
Change in Value 

3,026,593,486$          
7,119,604,058$          

367,039,825$             
4,053,521,306$          28%

3%
49%
21%



YTD Monthly History – Volume
For the month ending 6/30/2020 Securities Lending

Public Employees Retirement of New Mexico 

ENDING BALANCES FOR THE MONTH AVERAGE BALANCES FOR THE MONTH PERFORMANCE
Market Value
Lendable Securities

Market Value
Lendable on Loan

Percent of
Portfolio on
Loan

Monthly
Gross
Client
Earnings

Market Value
Lendable Securities

Market Value
Securities on Loan

Percent of
Portfolio on
Loan

Return on
Available
Assets for
Lending

Return on
Loaned
Assets

Month

8,007,102,307.02 566,566,722.50July 7.08% 213,450.63 8,194,057,491.56 563,924,113.08 6.88% 3.13 bp 45.42 bp

7,921,683,555.65 568,359,434.00August 7.17% 195,752.50 7,924,556,090.49 563,842,691.78 7.12% 2.96 bp 41.66 bp

7,907,167,032.35 547,435,491.67September 6.92% 210,942.35 7,992,858,837.15 559,202,514.93 7.00% 3.17 bp 45.27 bp

7,913,118,986.52 554,084,050.95October 7.00% 236,498.07 7,888,491,276.76 550,256,642.66 6.98% 3.60 bp 51.58 bp

7,876,367,903.34 579,567,977.19November 7.36% 203,450.98 7,901,318,585.55 567,954,120.59 7.19% 3.09 bp 42.99 bp

7,435,055,085.84 561,664,955.13December 7.55% 218,245.33 7,692,751,655.16 569,893,717.39 7.41% 3.40 bp 45.95 bp

7,308,699,412.02 556,805,200.12January 7.62% 231,510.01 7,473,293,251.64 561,345,617.32 7.51% 3.72 bp 49.49 bp

7,030,854,447.24 542,048,009.68February 7.71% 191,467.89 7,374,568,334.93 550,600,411.58 7.47% 3.12 bp 41.73 bp

5,827,215,845.67 538,907,109.08March 9.25% 234,036.23 6,179,840,726.71 527,633,671.01 8.54% 4.54 bp 53.23 bp

6,291,191,479.15 561,103,377.42April 8.92% 265,922.09 5,981,932,226.98 544,414,190.59 9.10% 5.33 bp 58.61 bp

6,260,969,600.05 564,785,347.77May 9.02% 225,842.99 6,239,774,556.75 559,024,566.01 8.96% 4.34 bp 48.48 bp

6,298,578,569.67 564,017,555.52June 8.95% 186,286.16 6,401,798,997.89 566,190,360.95 8.84% 3.49 bp 39.48 bp

AVERAGE 7,173,167,018.71 558,778,769.25 7.79% 217,783.77 7,270,436,835.96 557,023,551.49 7.66% 46.92 bp3.59 bp


	Investment Committee Agenda
	Investment Committee Agenda
	Webinar Attendee Invite

	Market & Portfolio Update 
	Performance Review (Q2 2020)
	Performance Review (CIO Q220)
	Performance Review (Wilshire Q220)

	Market Review 
	Market Review (Q220)

	Portable Alpha Update 
	Portable Alpha Update


	Quarterly Staff Consultant Report 
	Global Equity Asset Class Review 
	Global Equity Asset Class Review

	Private Equity Primer 
	Investment Primer - Private Equity


	Private Asset Education 
	Intro: The Role of Private Investments 
	The Role of Private Investments

	Process Enhancement: Method to Evaluate Value Add 
	Introducing Excess Value Method
	Landmark Board Presentation
	Excess Value Method In Practice


	Investment Division Updates 
	CIO Update 
	CIO Update

	Manager Selection Activity Report 
	Manager Selection Activity Report

	Cash Activity & Rebalance Update (Q2 2020)
	June 2020 Cash Activity & Rebalancing
	May 2020 Cash Activity & Rebalancing
	April 2020 Cash Activity & Rebalancing

	Securities Lending Update (Q2 2020)
	Securities Lending Update (Q220)





